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Chairman Mr. Douglas Tong Hsu
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R_:[lmu'ng back on 2003, the world cconomic scenario adversely

affectad by the ternorist attack and the forthcoming Iragi War resulted
in a drasfic slowdown of recovery during the first quarter of last year.
Though the War ended in April, the oufbreak and spread of SARS
(Severe Acute Respirafory Syndrome) in South East Asia hit the
whole region. With timely confrol of the simafion plus a sfrong
revitalization of the UL, economy in the thivd quaner, world sconoomy
recordad a growth of 2.6%, up from the 2.00% in 200

Domestically though the Iragi War brought limited impact, Taiwan
being one of the SARS affecied areas and facing with eminent drop of
economic and commercial activities in Asia, frade volume in the
second quaner diminished drasfically and did not regain vitality uniil
the third guaner. Expon and impori growth for this year reached
I0.53% and 7.6% respectively. While private consumpiion and
investment gradually climbed up starting from second half of the year,
domestic demand for the year only achieved moderale growth as it
was heavily shadowed by the negative growth during the first half-
year.  PFurthermore, the Government actively promoted public
consfruction projects to spur local demand, but failed to bring forth
immediate rebound and regisfered no obvious growth in domestic
demand.  Yearly domesfic and exiernal demand combined anly grew
3.24%.

Locking ingo 2004, mosi of the financial research insfijutions have
sfrong hope for prospective world cconomic recovery. Ewven with
uncertain elements that affect the range of growth, the world economy
is expected to performy better than the preceding vear.  Along with
global recovery and more professional outsourcing of the various
indusiries between the two Straifs, Taiwan's expors and external
demand will continue to grow.  In the local market, thanks (o steady
recovery, higher private consumption, large invesiments in
semiconductors and opto-electronics  industries, and the ongoing
expansion of public construction, domestic demand will also be
increasing.  We look forward to seeing Gowvernment' s promofing
Varipus economic construction projects, implementing financial
reform, and providing stable and favorable investment environmeni o
as o create higher economic growth in 2004

During the pas{f year to improve assef qualify, Far Eastern
Intermational Bank (FEIB) has dedicated its effort to writing off bad
debts and reaolving bad assets so a8 o lower non-performing loan
ratio and has achieved subaiantial good resuli. Furthermeove, all of our
four Strategic Business Units (SBLU) namely Corporate Banking,

Treasury & Inwvestment, Consumer Banking and Credit Card Ciroups
have performed well with remarkable profits. Hence, FEIR's asset
quality and profitability have made greater improvement than previouws
vears and gained recognifion from renowned professional rating
company. The Company’ s ever-increasingly higher overall corporate
value has been reflected on its uprising stock price. With the
completion of the newly added Transactional Banking and Wealth
Managemeni CGroups, which are expected o initiate full operation by
the end of ZMM, FEIB is sure (o enjoy more compefifive edge and
development opportunity. In the coming year, aside from mainfaining
high assct guality, the Bank will also continue to aim ab increasing
each business group’s peofit. At the same time, strategic alliances
will be formed and diversified marketing will be reinforced to
enhance Group synergy. By establishing our Hong Kong Branch, we
can expand our service area.  In view of growing international finance
and trade interflows bepween both sides of the Taivwan Sicaits, FEIB
plans to set up in the near fujure its financial service network among
the region, to build service siation, and fherefore provide momenpom
of growth for nof only fhe Bank but also our clients. We are
confident that Far Easiern Intemational Bank, just like a stable and
gincere  "Good Old Friend™ will confinue to work hard to offer
wearny, value-added and innovative services o our CUsS{OMErs.
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Future Operating Goals

Rpl'lccﬁng on 2003, though domestic and international
recovety was not sttong, FEIB with prudent amd positive
attitude continued i3 modification and restructuring
adjustments. The Bank's  statf made joint efforts to achicve
opisianding performance, excelleni profit and beiler assel
guality in 2003, However, facing with market change and
keen competition in the industry, we need to focus on the
following major operating goals:

l.Continue to promote consumer banking business and
expand sale ratio of high-end merchandise, establish Wealth
Management Business Oroup, introduce diversified
financial products, provide professional asset manapgement
and planning services and increase its market share.

2.A5 o credit card business, dedicate to launching various
sales promotion campaigns, increase cardholders'
spending, form strategic alliances with the Group s retail
industty to reinforce brand image and awareness. Continue
to introduce to the market diversified loan credit preducts,
revitalize existng balance transfer methods to cater to the
varicus needs of different layers of customers,

3. With regard o insurance business, the Bank will work hard
to become the best choice for handling our clienls’  asset
management so as o provide diversified high revenue-
producing and low-risk products to serve the needs of our
different customer proups.

4 Corporate Banking Group will establish high valoe-added
customer relationship, promote capital management and
transactonal business o improve profil and lower risk, also
to set up connecting financial network among Taiwan,
Heomg Kong and China to expand customer base,

5.Treasory & Investment Group will dedicate to maintaining
current customers, providing invesiment strategy and
customized products, offering new service products,

developing more new clients, and strengthening the risk
management of strong derivative financial instruments,

6.5el up Transactional Banking Group, reinforce on the
development of c-cash flow work station and on-line
factoring, elevaie corporate accounts’ wuse of e-banking
commodities, promote stralegic cooperabion among supply
chain of each industry, and constitute banking network to
connect Taiwan, Hong Kong and China.

TSwengthen all foreign exchanges plus exportfimport loan
business, comply with the establishment of Hong Kong
Branch in mid 2004 to promote financial businesses and
capital flow among Taiwan, Hong Kong and China, also to
plan for the application process to sct up Mainland China
Representative Office/Branch,

B/ Continue to fortify the risk management of all financial
instruments 50 as (o iImprove assel quality, take care of bad
assets professionally and efficiently through the Bank's
newly opened Asset Management Company 1o create new
INCOMHE SOUrce,

Facing with rapidly changing operating environment, we have
to always improve ourselves, maintain leading position,
welcome challenges, grasp chances, and encourage innovation
to achieve continucus excellent result. FEIB and its stafl will
work diligently tegether with this jeint goal and look forwand
to crealing a prosperous and successful future for our valued
customers and sharcholders.,

Zju-:uph

Chairman Douglas Tong Hsu
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Taipei Metro, the 41-story
twin tower and Far Eastern
Group's Headquarters.
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President Mr. Eli Hong

EREs1F018118
ERa7TE118278

EEseE12H29H
EEsTE118258
NT$225,047,161,000
NT$15,767,821,000
1,524,815 400
1.828
38
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BEB -
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EmRs2iE12A3 B (Decembar 31, 2003)

Date of astablishmeant

January 11, 1992

Data of listing on Tawan Stock Exchanga  November 27, 1998

Date of shares issued for cash injection

29.17million shares- Decamber 29, 1997
150million sharas- Movambear 25, 1998

Total Assets

Total shareholder ‘s aquity

Numier of shares issued

Number of amployeaes

Oparating units

Auditor

Fiteh Rettings Limitad

Fareign Cumency Long -Term Rating
National Long -Term Rafing

NT$225,047,161,000
NT$15,767,821,000
1,524,815,400
1,626
38
Deloitte & Touche
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FERE Ten Major Shareholders

Far Eastern Texdile Lid.

Ding Yuon Intemational invastmeant Conp.

Criant Union Chemical Comp.
Asio Cement Corp.

Cathay Lite Co. Lid,

Yue Li Investment Corp.
Chen Gin investrment Comp.
Yu Yuan Invesimeni Corp.
Dao Dao Wang

Asia Invesiment Corp.

REREIRTE S WAPrezident and EVP
HRBREEELE | Sealed From Laft to Right )
EfES Mr. Heng Yeng Wang
MR Mr. Thomas Chou
HRE Mr. Eli Hong
HIFER Mr. Pei-Chen Sun
HEB M. Julius Chen

fRHImEES | Standing From Left to Right )

HEE Mr, Jlann Jong Lin
E1EE Mr. Thomas Liamg
FIAE Mr, Spring Liou
EER ur. Ben Liao=Ru

EEs3%20168 ( February 16, 2004 )
4 l¥MNumber of Shares  HRLHH Parcentage’s

65,612,371
43,807 682
43,624,446
43,623,360
43,154,000
43,091,501
42,137,595
34,131,295
24,220,000
23,115,141

4.30
2.87
2.86
2.86
2.83
2.83
2.76
2.24
1.5%
1.52

<

—



Corporate Governance
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Principles for Corporate Governance

\;y ith the implementation of corporate governance,
effective auditing svstem, and sound management, Far
Eastern International Bank (FEIB) as a good corporale
citizen has achieved its operating goals, enhanced market
competitiveness, ensured benefits and created maximem
value for its stockhelders, staffs and other related parties.
FEIB' s principles for corporatc governance can be
summarized as follows:

1. Comply to laws and regulations and establish sound
internal management

2. Protect stockholders” benefits

3. Strengthen Board functions

4. Enhance auditors’ functions

5. Respect benefits of relevant parties

6. Improve data ransparency

Under the principles for corporate governance, FEIB has
followed compliance officer system, established the
Auditing Dept. under the Board of Directors to effectively
implement thorough internal control system and regularly
repott  to  Board of Directors anmd Supervisors,
Furthermore, the Bank has convened its stockholders'

meetings, released important message and information to
the public, maintained open and legal business relations
with relevant parties and affiliated companies 50 as W
ensure stockholders’ benefits. In addition, all Board
Members are qualified professionals and capable of
performing their respective duties. Board meetings are
held regularly to decide on overall operating strategies,

drew on major policies, and effectively supervise
management level and serve shareholders’ interests, The
Bank has set up several functional Commitices to assist in
the promotion of major policies. FEIB assigned
independent outside auditer Deloitte Touche to audit the
Bank's flinancial status and internal control practice.
Independent auditors arc also appointed to cffectively
gupervise the Bank's operations and execute risk
management. At the same time, We are equipped with
proper handling process and communication channel. We
alzo respect and protect the legal rights of our staffs,
clients and other relevant parties. Last bui not least, we
have assigned spokesman as well as acting spokesman, set
up exclusive website, convoked investors’ forums to
disclose relevant data regarding corpotate governance amd
improve the degree of data transparency.



WEWE: A Board of Directors and Supervisors
WHB A ES | Seated From Laft to Right)
W KR Director Mr. K.H. Wu
EWE SEW Chairman Mr. Douglas Tong Hsu
#W ®EXE Director Ms. Ching-Ing Hou
REES FhE Managing Director Mr, Chung=Ying Les
B EES (Standing Fram Left fo Righl )
BN MER Director Mr, Thomas Chou
HE H{ES Director Mr, Eli Hong
EREE TF— Managing Director Mr, Shaw . Wang
Ewl B+¥ supervisor Dr. Shi-Chun Hsu
E®.. #E# Supervisor Dr. Min-The Yu
FEHEREL WBE Resident Suparviscr Mr. Tsung-Ming Chung

Ele2E12H 31 H ( Decambar 31, 2003 )

EEEM A Board of Directors and Supervisors

ERE

Chairman

Lt
Managing Direcior

RHEER
Managing Diracior

i

e B

Mr. Douglas Tong Hau

EF—
Mr. Sheaw Y. Wang

FE P
Mr. Chung-¥ing Lea

R
Mr. Johnay J, Shih
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WHNSRGERLADERE
RirmExPER
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HRERRGERAFIIENE
A R S e R AR R A

Chalrnan & CEQ, Far Eaatern Graugp.
Chalrenan, Far Eastern Teodils Lid

Chaiman, Asia Cament Corporalion

Chalrman, An Ho Garment Co., Lid
Directar, Yuan & Unheorsity.
First Banior Exscutive Vies Precident, Far Eastem Textls Lid.

Formner Chairman, Tahwan Siock Exchange Corparation.
Fearmniar Wice-Minister, Minkstny of Finance. Republc of China,

Fearnar Prasidant, ChinoTung Bank

President, Far Eastern Textile Lidl
Vica Chaimman, Oriandal Lnion Chemical Corpomation.
Suparvisor, Mew Cantury InfeComm Tech Co., Lid

e HIEE
Director Mr. Ell Hong

e il B

Diirgcior Dr. Christina ¥, Liu
1 iR
Diracior Mr. Thomas Chou
i) 13-
Dirgcior Ms. Ching-Ing Hou
i Fhie
Diirecior Mr, K. H. Wy

HRERA R

Residanl Supervisar  Mr, Tsung-Ming Chung

BEEA G
Supervisor Dr. Min-The ¥u
A aFLE
Supendisor Dr. Shi=Chun Hau
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EEW A Board of Directors and Supervisors

President, Far Eastam intemational Bank.
Supervieor, Far EssTone Telecommunications Lid,
Foemer ice Presidant, Ciibank NLA, Taipei Branch.
Framer EVP, Intemational Bank of Taipel.

Legislaior, Republic of China,

Consuliant, Commmission on Economic Plamning and
Developrrsnl, Exscutive i

Prafessar, Deparmeant of Finance, Malional Tavwan Liniversiy.

Executivie Vice Prosident, Far Enslern International Bank.
Chainman, Far Easlem Real Estabe Co., Lid,
Former Wice Presidend, ABN AMRC Bank, Tabwan Branch,

Chainman, Taiwan Academry of Banking and Finance,
Prafessar, Money and Banking Department, Malional Chengehi
Unitvarsify,

Wice Chaimman, Ovenseas Invesiment and Development Co., Lid
Ferrner Deputy Chaimman, Taipsl World Trade Canier.

Chalrman, DynaPeck Insmationad Technolagy Co., Lid

Supervieor, Takwan Cellular Corp,
CPA, Tabsan/UISA

President, Providence Unhearsity.
Former Dean, Coliege of Management, ¥ian Ze University.

Former Chairman, Department of Financial Management,
Mational Central University,

Prasident, Chiness Manapament Associaion.
First Dean, College of Manapament, Mational Telwan University
Feemer Chairman, Bank of Keohsiung,




M7 £ EManagers of FEIB Head Office
WEFBREED (Seated From Left to Right 2
BEH ER Senior VP Ma. Yuh Yuann Tsay
FHE #% Senior VP Mr. Paul Les
it ZE S (Standing From Left to Right)
WAl BRE Senior VP Mr. David Yang
HRiE BE Senior VP Mr. George ¥ . Hy
EERE ©2 Depuly EVFP Mr. Roy Lu

Elo2E12H318 (Decambar 31, 2003 )

B/ EME Bi-Culture Management Team

e i d R Dept of Economics, Malional Chunghsing Univessity
Pragidenl Ell Hong TEMIRT &t RT RIS - Forenar VP, Citibank N_A, Taipai Branch.
B R RS - Fearnar EVP, Irtamrational Bank of Taiped
EAEELFERA Supervisar, Far EasTane Telecommunications Co., Ld.
mligiee e B EEEHEMMH I APRILHSREL - Master of Computer Seisnce, East Texas State University (LSA)
Exacutiva Vice Julius Chan E R ER{TIER Forrer Head of IT Depanment, Famers Bank of Chira,
Prasidant,
Head of Supparting |
Admiingstration Group
r: Foge ] R BAARRITERR - Dept. of Banking, National Chengehl Unversity
Executive Vice Thomas Chou T MEETT A R EREER S TEE Forener VP, ABM AMRO Bank, Taiwan Branch.
Prasidant,
Haad of Assat

Manapamant Group

EEE/SEEEEB Bi-Culture Management Team

LE T g
{ERFEiaE

Exscutive Vice Presidant,
Hesad of the Credit Card Group

R

Chigf Auditor,

Audit Department

BRERR R
HERRE

Deputy Executive Vice Presiden,
Head of the Treasury and
Irveestmant Growp

RIS = IR
(RN

Deputy Executive Vice Presiden,
Head of the Consumer Banking
Group

HENEERRR

Deputy Executive Vice President,
Head of Credit Admn|stralion
Departmend

TRIETR
Pai-Chen Sun

B
Ban Liao-Ru

Pt
Sprimg Limu

M=
Ry Lu

EEREF AR R TRL -

TEMEBTT &AL TR

HaXPaHRER -

IERAR TR R R e MR

ZEEETEMEREEERLT

FhERSL AR TR -
HART TR E -
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52 R ERIRTTREN -
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M.5., Operations Research, Case Wesism Ressrve Linivarsity
(UsH)

Farmer WP, Ciilbank N_A, Taipsl Branch.

Dapk, of Accownling & Stalistics, Nationad Chengehi Liniversity
Formar Deputy Head of Planning & Marksling Departrent ared
Assistant Manager of Audiling Department, Chiao Tung Bank.
IS, Thunderbird, American Graduate Schoal of [mismational

Managerment (USA).

Former Assistant Division Chisf, Expori-import Bank of the
Republic of China.

Farmer Head of Treasury Depariment, Krediefank M.V., Taipei
Eranch.

Formear YP. Teronbo Dominion Bank, Taipesd Branch.

Master of inbemational Business, University of South Canoling
(USA)

Farmear AVP, Cilibank NA., Tapei Branch.

Formear WP of Intemnational Banking Department, International
Bank of Taipei.

MBA, National Chengehi Liniveralty.

Farmar Vice President of Credit Lyonnals, Talpai Branch.

Former Branch Manager of Credit Lyonnals, Tian|in Branch
{China).

Farmet Manager of Marketing Deparimeand, Grindlays Bank
{of AMZ Bank),

Formar Assistant Manager of Marketing Depariment, Banque
Paribas.



[ EE{E/ 8 {EEE EE Bi-Culture Management Team

i 25 T
WRfAn Jann Jong Lin
Daputy Exacutive Vice President,

Haad of Corporate Banking Group

HERE . - Fx ]
HERES Dawvid Yang
Senior Yice President,

Huad of Financial Contral

Dapartmaent & Head of Secretarial

Dapartmant

EBRRE HES
Senior Vice President, Yidh Yuann
Head of Legal Departmend Taay

W R ARk
Senior Vice Preside, Genrge

Haad of tha Informadion Technology Y.V, Hu
Diapartrment
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Senlor Vice President,

Head of Intemational Department

and Ofshara Banking Lind
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K.5., Louisiana Stabe Univarsity (USA),
Foemer Assistant Manager of Citikank, N.A., Taipsi Branch.

Froamner Accound Cficer of First Interstate Bank of Calfornia,
Taiped Branch,

Formner Senkor VP, Inbarmatonal Bank of Talpal.

MBA, Didahorma Siate University.

Former Manager of Business Depatment, inbamational
Commercial Bank of China

Dept. of Law, Mational Tabwan Linkmersiy
Formar Wice Presldant, Central Deposdl Insurance Caonporation,

Dept. of Business Adminéstration, Mational Talwan University

Feamer Manager of the Credit Admintstration and Trust Banking
Department, Chinton Commercial Bank.

Dept. of Law, Soocchow Univarsity

Former Head of Planning & Marketing Department and
Bacretatal Deparieent, FEIE.

HMHEEFEBE Policy Committees
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1. Assets and Liabiliies Management Committes
To fortify assets and liabilities management, strengthen assets and
liabilities structure, FEIB has set op this Assets and Liabilities Managemsent
Committee to review the Bank's assets and labilities portfolio and
management policy, o study trend of fulure interest rafe, exchange rate
and the cconomic situation so as to finalize the Bank's deposits, loans,
foreign exchanges, and investment businesses operating siraleries,

2. Credit Committes
To expend businesses, improve credit quality and enhance working
efficiency, FEIB established the Credit Comnittee o feview the whole
Bank's loan cases exceeding authorized amounts, After complete assessing
and discussion of the nsk and gains of each loan case, this Committes will
reach proper conclusions and then report to Brecutive Vice Presidents,
President, or Board of Managing Directors to make the final loan decision.

3. Personne]l Comamitice
In order o establish fair reward and pumishment sysiem, promote talented
staffs, and improve working efficiency, FEIB has set up Personnel
Commitiee to handle the Bank's human resource planning, personnel
regulations, promotion, reward and punishment. Conclusions will be
raised to the Board of Directors for final approval and processing.

4, Investment Committes
To map out investment policies and seize investment gains, the Bank
established Investment Commmuitiee to fx the invesiment policy for short=
lerm securities, review wvarious invesiment projecis, and raise conclusion
for the Broad of Director to approve and process.

5. Trust Assets Commiites
To expand the Bank's trust buginess, FEIB estzblished the Trust Assets
Commitiee to mainly review imist assets. Jtems being reviewed include
trust assets dealings by trust funds, trust fund used to purchase the frust
account’ s property, as well as other items that are required to be reviewsd.

6., IT Steering Commuttee
To comply with ithe need [or all-directional financial services, FEIB
formed IT Steering Committee to smdy and judge IT system development
trend, review the Bank's IT system setup, propose, supervise the
development of I'T business and raise conclusion for the Board of
Drrectors o approve and process.
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On December 31, 2003, FEIB s tolal assels stood at NTS225
billion, up NTS523.4 billion or 12% year on year, On
Drecember 31, 2003, FEIB s outstanding deposit balance
reached NT$167.52 billion, increased by NTS$8.38 billion or
up 5.27% from 2002. Among which, demand deposits totaled
NTS35.44 billion and time savings amounted to NT$132.08
billion, occupying 21.16% and 78.84% of total deposits,
respectively. On December 31, 2003, FEIB' s outstanding loan
was NT$163.13 billion, which grew NT324.47 billion or
17.65% year on year. Tolal amouni of lending business
including loans, puaranty, acceptance, and LAC was
INT$179.57 billion, up NT332.57 billion or 22.16% from
2002,

Deposits, Loans and Total Assets
{In NT$100 millien)
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Lending Balance

{Including guarantee and acceptance balance)
Consumer Banking 57%

y

Corporate Banking 43%
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1 Consumer Banking

(1) Loans
On December 31, 2003, FEIR's outstanding consumer
banking loan reached NTS579.9 billion, increased by
NT$17.9billion or up 20% from 2002,

Loans of Consumer Banking Business
(Mot including credit card revolving balance)

(In NT$100 million)
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{2) Trust Business

In 2003, FEIR s mutual funds sales, both from non-
discretionary trust and acting as agency, totaled NT$26.2
billion, up 292.65% year on vear. Service fees also
surged a tremendous 255.93% than a year ago. On
December 31, 2003, the Bank's assets under trust totaled
NTE19.1 billion, grew 39.31% than 2002,

Growth of Mutual Funds Business
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2 Corporate Banking

(1) Loans

Our outstanding corporate banking loan on December 31,
2003 was NT$61.3 hillion, slipped by 24.6% or NT$15.1
billion as compared to that of the previous wvear.
Combined with guaranty, scceptance and other lending
businesses, FEIB's outstanding corporate banking loan
stood at NTS77.7 billion, fell NT$7.1 hillion or 9.1%
year on Vear, mainly due to the decrease of some low-
interest loans to the public sectors and the less of loans to
the risky construction industty, Stock collateral loans
totaled NTS$7.72 billion, down NT$L.B9 billion as
compared to the previous vear, percentage has decreased
from 6.74% to 4.4%.

{Unit;In NT% million)

{2) Foreign Exchange

FEIB's foreign exchange volume including import
dealings, export dealings and remittances was USS12.88
billion in 2003, up US$4.09 billion and a surge of
46.56% vear on year, among which import dealing has in
particular plummeted BO.78%. Foreign cwrency loans
outstanding were US$597 million, grew US$198 million
or 49.87% frotn a year ago.

Credit Exposure of Corporate Banking
(Distribution by Industry)

Megtromicy: & Telecommmunication:

(hereermmentFublic Sectory

#* Individual stock collateral, individual
farmfforest/fishingfpastry land mortgage, individual
vacant lot mortgages, and partial individual land and
construction loans
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3 Credit Card

At the end of 2003, the number of cards in force issued by
FEIB reached more than 923,000 cards. Spending volume for
2003 totaled NT$25.4] billion and revolving balance at end
2003 was NTS20.33 billion, grew NT$3.79 billion or up
22.9% year on Year.

Growth of Credit Card Business
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FEIB' s derivative transactions incloding foreign exchange
forward contract, SWAP and option reached USS$ 9.26 billion
in 2003, up 57.74% year on year. Income from derivatives
transaction was NT$141million, up 61.23 % year on year,

Az of end 2003, FEIR s balance of securiies purchased was
NTSE.13 billion, income from trade in marketable sccuritics
totaled WNTH99 million. Balance of government bonds
purchased was NT$4,075 million and gains on government
bonds trading reached NT$1,308 million. Balance of
convertible bonds purchased was NT$1,562 million, with
gains of NTSS million. Balance of bond funds purchased was
NT$1.37 billion and gains on beneficiary certificates
purchased were NTE56 million. Balance of stocks purchased
was NT$937 million and gains from trade in stocks reached
NT519 million. Balance of long-term equity investments
stood at NT$2.47 billion and income from long-term aquity
investments was NTS243 million.

Growth of TMU Performance
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FEIB's operating revenues for 2003 were NT$12.28 billion,
among which interest income was NT$8,686 million. Service
fees income was NT$1,755 million, up 53.3% from a year
ago. Consumer banking business has contributed much to the
Bank' s overall revenues as consumer banking and corporate
banking business each occupies 63% and 37% of total
operating revenues, as compared to 5E®% and 42%
respectively in 2002, Pre-provision income for the vear was
NT%5,045 million, up a remarkable 103.18% from NT$2,483
million of 2002, The after-tax net income of 2003 was
WNT$3,401 million and earnings per share were NT$2.39,

Growth of Net Interest Income
(NT$100 million)

47

6 Asset Quality

To improve asset quality, for 2003 FEIB wrote off had debts
of some NTS3,105 million and successfully lowered the
general non-performing loan ratio from 561% m 2002 to
2.8% in 2003. Bad debt coverage raised from 26.4% in 2002
to 45.4% in 2003, greatly uppraded the Bank's asser quality,
With sound financial structure, FEIBs BIS ratio for 2003 was
10.41%, among which TIER I reached 9.76%. FEIB gained
recognition from renowned professional credit rating company
Fitch Ratings to record for 2003 Poreign Currency Long-
Term Rating of BBB-, Foreign Currency Short-Term Rating
of F3, and Long-Term Rating Outlook "Positive”, upgrading
from "Stable" in 2002. If viewed from national rating, Long-
Term Rating is A-(twn), Short-Term Rating F2(twn), also as a
stable financial institution.
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L S SR M Fatio of Liabllities fo Assets [ 36 )

F i il L Ratio of Daposits to Nat Worth (56 )

EERE & L ERatio of Fixed Assals to Nat Worth (3)
SR Ligquidity Ratio { %}

FEEVR M H ELiquidity Reserve Ratio { % )

- ERalo of Loans to Deposits %)

B E M on-performing Loan Ratlo [ %)

FURLEH SPITF RO (%)

Ratio of Interest Expansas to Annual Average Balance of Deposits
BRSSP EEEEE (%)

Fatio of Interast Income 1o Annal Average Loans Dutsianding
AR () Total Assets Tumover {tirmes )

I L M B 7 )

Avarage Oparating Revanuas per Employss (NT $1,000)

KI T (fF)

Avarage Profit per Employes (NT $1,000)

AR aturn on Assets [ %)

B SRR Return on Shareholders Equity (%)
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$iEH Nat Income Ratio (%)
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8 UE 5 5 B A B AT Five-year Financial Analysis

2002
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.51
B7.13
4,254

2001
9127
876.73
13.68
152.05
1102
95.98
5.986

4.40

6.9
007

2000
Eg'.?ﬁ

RISk Management

g:
Sy



BB E e

ﬁ\,ﬁfﬁiﬁﬂ.ﬂ’ﬁ'ﬂi o TR R R - A
EERETRRTEELTESR " AETHE, - ANETRE
TWHBE - RS WRE N R - RE R R R
oZ BT B IR A

(=R AR
1 A7 4 401 L M T
(1) MR {ETT R 0 EE 1 L) 5 it LB
(2 e S O S 450 (o 0 T S
(3 ) MRS {5 o 80 T 1 O B

2.7 1S R L B B -
(1) WSAUREEE
PSR [ W o U SR + 35 LT O G O
fFEESHEMA - BEnt T hibfimes " EA S, -
B M W R R P TR SR AR A -
(2) Wi aal
ABASTTERAREGEEIEFR  EREARREET
E TN S HAE R Al -
Bt BRI R CIRE R R S R P - e -
(3) FrailsemEs -
TE B A 5 (R e T B A R T
M= - B RRETRES -

3. 4T E E AT B R R R S P E -

(Vi ee e M B R

1R IR

WS AT AR TUETAS NS AW
MBS - SRS AU - T - PR R
& B NRESER R E S ST R A N
FEE - SRR Rl - ol - U A B W
SRRt R s R ch A o O B e A IR
Py - LUET e Ry 5 -

2 B i

BB T 0 0 Lo el A e o 5 (R S L R

C1) R AT - WL T MEEDRR R P&
tegl=k ot g e e p P e =R
-

C2) FRRURCHT ¢ T L2 IR T 0 i W L) - b
FIERE TS « LR o I B R R e -

(3) fFfoi M LR © CURECE R R -
AR A - R - S AR - &
HEME - BEEER -

C4) 3900 W E R e T - S M B AT
HE 1 T T el O 72 2 o B Y S
LUy BT B A il - s A N

IS !( MA Mﬁ%ﬁ me l/d'

Tufmﬁfy&mﬂmk’sﬂskmagemmanﬂlmmrwmﬂ
operating risk, FEIB will expand the function of its Credit
Administration Dept. and renamed it a8 “Risk Management Dept.”
to handle the Bank’ s risk management policy and supetvise overall
risk of cach business umit.  Policies and prnciples of the nisk
management of each business unit 15 summanzad as follows ;
[.Corporate Banking Lending Risk Management
1. FEIR' s corporate banking lending risk management policy
(1} Muintain proper lending distribution by industries to
disperse risk.
{2} Maintain proper ratio of corporatz hanking lending
balance to disperse tisk.
(3 Maintain proper ratio of loan products to disperse risk.
2. FEIB' s corporate banking lending risk menagement system :
(1) Previous review and approval

Separate authorization is given in accordance with the

naiure of different indusides. The “person-oriented”

authorization is made on the basis of the annual credit
efficiency and risk management sbility of the authorized
officials, The authorized officials are entitled to execute
within the authorized period the approval and rejection
of each lending case.

{2) Post-loan control and management

A. Special staffs will execute the post-loan review and
sudit operation to cnsure that the lending process
conform with all internal miles and regulations mada
by the niling authorites.

B. Establish “watch list" system to be on alert of the
operating and financial status changes in the lending
clients,

{3) Educational training system

Organize regularly loen seminars and transfer branch oredit

staffs to be rained by the Credit Administration Dept. of

the Head Office so as to fortify their risk analysis ability.

7003 Awaal Report

=3 AN

3, FEIR's risk evaluation is handled in accordance with the
lending principle of 5P
0 Consumer Banking Lending Risk Management
1. Risk manapement policy

Establish the management mechanism of credit cycle to

effectively manage the risk of consumer banking lending asset

portfolio. Presel the ulmost tolerable bad debt ratio of each
product bused on the product’s retom on investment, risk
degree, operating cost, long or short term of fund, Control
risk of credit cycle within limited range to achieve steady
growth.

2, Method of evaluating and controlling risk

The following four methods will serve to strengthen the sk

management of the whole consumer banking cradit portfolio :

(N Analysis of overdue payment cases: Can help understand
if the rapidly growing consumer banking loan business is
normally increasing profit and diminishing risk,

(2) Analysiz of net flow : Can reasonably predict armount f
raticc of bad debts, and review aboornal tendency as a
reference for necessary change/adjustment in collecting
sirategics,

{3) Comparison and analysis of lending years : Analyze
reason for overdue paymenis by lending vears (o folly
understand their cansing factors such as case source,
collecting personnel, a5 well as ofher legal and economic
factors.

(4) Analysis of the overdue payment ratio approved by each
lending official : Regularly review if the overdue
payment ratic approved by each lending official is
controlled under reasonable and allowable range, which
will serve as a standard reference basis for appointment
and authorization to enable stict control of lending
quality.
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II.Risk management of foreign exchanges and derivative financial products
FEIB has not only stipulated relevant regulations regarding the handling
of various foreign exchange businesses, but also followed “Principles for
Handling Acquisition and Disposal of Assets” as the ruling guidelines
for the risk management of trade in dervatives. We have menaged to
lower the risk to the mindmum by operating process design and
managerial control. Risk management polices for foreign exchanges and
derivative Anancial products may be summarized as follows ;
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system coupled with internal control and awdit systems, we can
cffectively control related operating risk.

4. Legal risk

Professional attomeys should review all foreign cumrency and
derivative trading contracts. Also before trading denivatives, we
should first ask for various application forms, stafements, and
contracts and reinforce the “compliance officer” system 8o a5 to
ensure relevant legal nsk.

1. Credit risk

Decide on each bank’s world ranking, financial stabus, business
rclationship with FEIB, and risk rating in different countrics in
accordance with “Methods repulating cross-bank foredgn exchange
trade, foreign currency overnight rate, derivatives, bonds and
securities rade volume lmit” to stpulate "new Tawan dollars and
foreign currencies rade volume limit among financial institations”
and “national rsk imit of fnancial mmm:rus"ﬂrd.mmj.rclmu
trade volume can be determined via credit review process and
approved “financial tade volume” by the Board of Managing
limit and operating department will handle afterwards control and

. Market and liquidity risk

When dealing with all derivative financial products, the ruling
principle will be fo maintain balance position, For the unbalanced
position, we should specifically stipulate position limit and stop loss
lLimat of foreign exchenges and dervatives for different levels of
personnel and trading offices. Then operating department will do the
tracking amd checking, The sensitivity and Liquidity period difference
of interest rate should also be stipulsied, made inio charis and
reviewed per week to be discussed and eveluated at the investment
Tund meetings so a8 to effectively confrol inferest rate risk by smart
pottfiolic and managing sensitive interest-rate assets and liabilites.

3, Oiperation tisk

Follow strictly the operating principle that traders and settlement
agents should not be the same, Operating department 15 responsible
for relevant seiflement matiers after trading. By obeying relevant rules
and regulations and under the "Four-Eyes-Pronciple *, we can
achieve the effect of supervisiom and rechecking, In additiom, by
recording, preserving and comrolling the treding records via computer

IV Investment risk mansgrement
FEIB's long-term and short-term investments are being operated under
strict rsk management system.  Therefore, Investment Commuitise 15 sat
up o supervise the operation of our risk menagement system.  All
investment transactions should operate In accordance with nisk
management rules and regulations.

V . Credit card sk management.
To cope with market change both at home and abread, Credit Card Dept.
will focus on the following nsk manspement measures ©

1. Make proper credit policies : Renew approval stendard every half
vear, review cardbolder's risk lewel, authorization approval tale and
carly waming factors by analyzing cardholders behaviar periodically.

2. Srengthen collection, control net loss rate : Enhance phooe collection
and administrative conmection via collecting system, culGvate amd
train legal personnel, and fortify administative support function to
coatrol net loss mate,

3. Elevate risk management functions :Strengthen management of
falsified cord loss and dispute vim the assistance of dispute amount
system 50 a8 o contro] falsified card loss rate,

4, Usc data warchouse system : Enhance data mining, analyze type of
delay-in-payvment accounts to stipulate standard for targel customer,
select high-uibute cardholders so as to create higher profits.

5. Enhance internal control and imformation safety manapement :
Irmplement each department’ s andit system and establish information
safety system o strengthen information safety and protect customer
information.

6, Management of outscurcing pariners | Regulardy visit and check on
outsourcing partners to make sure that they follow both parties’
contrachial terms as well as relevant laws and regulations,
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FEIB has been committed to maintaining stable growth amd
innovative spirit. The Bank has not only been actively
developing new financial products and services, but also
dedicated to promoting new specialty items and e-banking
business to better serve our clients, Our FEDI, EQI and
Internet banking systems have been on line. After being
gramted to join © Project launched by the Ministry of
Economic Affairs together with seven other local banks, FEIB
has completed the formation of various new century financial
management network systems and has set up professional sales
leams o begin promotional propgrams with good results.
Therefore, FEIB's ocutstanding operating performance and
E&D capability have won wide recognition from our clients,
government authotities, as well as scholastic institutions.

1 Consumer Banking Business

(1) Establish Wealth Management Business Group to enhance
FEIB's “wealth management brand image™ , continus to
entich content and launch innovative wealth management
products, and provide customized services to different
groups of customers so as to assist clients in smarter
handling of assets and risk management.

(2) Improve FEIB Branch's sales volume and operating
efficiency,

{3) Build up credit management system to effectively manage
risk in consumer banking loan/asset combination, preset
uwimeost allowable limit for allowing non-performing
product ratie in accordance with each product’ s profit
margin, risk level, operating cost and capital cxtension
peried, by way of professional restructuring,
centralization, systematic processing, and efficient
information data system to control nsk within limited
range and thus achieve the objective of steady prowth.

{4} Integrate Group resources and competitive advantage,
make best use of cross selling and expand income from
personal and property insurance agency business.

(5) Increase ratio of business with high interest difference to
extend profit margin and achicve lasting growth.

2 Corporate Banking Business

(1) Comply with each industry’s risk and prospect, adjust loan
structure and expand asset scale.

{2} Build up high value-added customer relationship and
create maximum profit to risk ratio.

* Promote corporate capital management business

« Enhance the promotion of transactional business such as
factoring.

« Lead customers to use supply chain trading workstation
and increase products’ value,

{3) Establish banking network among Tadwan, Hong Fong
and China to coltivate clisnts.

(4} Expand number of clients and trade volume of derivative
financial instrument,

(5} Actively participate in and looking for good syndicated
loan opportunity.
(6} Design organization structure of transactionsl banking group.

(7} Set up sales and marketing network to quickly accumulate
medium- and small-sized corporate clients.

(8) Execute Plan C Expansion Project to promote BZB online
loan business,

{9} Continue to hold educational training courses s0 as to
elevate competency of corporate banking staff.
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3 Credit Card Business

(1) Dedicate to launching vardous promotiona] campaigns, fortify
loyalty of cxisting high-spending cardholders, enhance
promotion and cooperation among Group companies o achieve
Group synergy; also continuously introduce new losn produocts
to satisfy capital needs of diversified customer groups.

{2) As tw risk control and management, with the newly established
data watehouse svstem o analyze the profitability of different
customer groups and products, dw up the most adequate Joan
policy to achiewe market differentiation and beffer sk
tanapement, provide diversified products, services and approval
rate 1o different customer groups, and therefore maximize the
Bank’s profit margin at low and effectively controlled risk.

(3) Implement customer service shifting system to increase HE
efficiency, provide higher service standard via more accurate
personne] arangement and improve customer satisfaction, and
focus more atlention on serving high-end customers o make il
really “Happy Together!” with the Bank” & cardholders.

(4} As to opereting and loan process system, continue to execute
quality control circle {(QOC) and guality improvement
technolopy (QIT) W improvefstreamling operating process amd
shorten leadtime, lower emmors and increase efficiency, also study
the possibility of replacing manual work with IT operation.

{5) With regard to information technology (IT), continue to enhance
efficiency of each operating system, monitor the operations of
hardware structures to ensure smooth running of special projects,
s as o accelerate the development and prowth of various
husinesses.

{6) As to intemal control, will fortify the control and management of
data safety, aside from establishing dala safety management
system (o elevate clienls data protection, will also coatinue to
strengthen the management of outsourcing parties to secure the
proper and law-abiding development of credit card business.

4 Treasury & Investment Business

(1) Focus on muintaining existing clients and provide professional
financial strategics.

(2) Increase investment transaction clients 1o heiphten FEIB's market
share,

(3} Reinforce imterflow with world-renowned banks (o aftain latest
information on new fnancial products and obtain competitive
Price.

(4) Launch interest f eredit linked derivatives to provide clients with
maore investment options and choices.

(5) Strengthen risk control and management of derivative financial
Instruments,

5 Staff Training & Development

(1) FEIB's Staff Training Programs in 2003
Traring

— tr-utces Traiming Cftylin Training Tokal

wm‘ml 12008 4200 15,000

Purson 5,700 1,500 1,200
Class 260 &40 0

(2) Foture Rescarch & Development Programs
The training programs in 2003 continued to aim &t “compelence
management” including “professional competence” , ‘management
competency” and “business competency’ . Training resources
allocation is “professional competence 75% and “management
and business competency 25%° in accordance with FEIB's
competency needs.
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FEIB convaked “Intermational Stalement for Caring
Children™ at Pacific S0GO0 Department Store together
with press conference bo launch “Social Welfare Hope
Daposit™ and “Edan Charty Card™ .

R R T A
To commemarate the Bank™ s 11th founding anniversary,
laumched a saries of celebration activities.

BEREmBAT-SEEXERE: » 30 Significant Events of FEIB in 2003

11 it BRI EE T FEERENE - SRS A R, TR R— Consumer Banking Department launched wealth management program  "Good Old Frends Are the Best
¥ and Prosperous Sweet Dream Year” promotion campaign for the first half year.
BHEETIIFEETE - #i1 " RETENER - R ENESE , £7ERD - 320NN EERETE
411 To commemorate the Bank's 11th founding anniversary, launched a seties of “FEIB Anniversary
A=
SOGOERLARSRABRENEERMTERRRNS CHA April 1 Festival, Wealth Ma.n.ag_t.:n‘rr:nt Dream Come Troe Year™ celebration activities, and invited Pacific 0G0
A ARG eE TR i?;ﬂnml Store Chair Lady Chung Chin as spokesperson in TV commercials o promole the bank
I ¥ I % r I
o B ERMREIRER. B8R AESEAFK R FIRLE BN FEIB sponsors “Handicaped Children Visit Presidential Office” held by Eden Social Welfare
4i19 W T AR AN, MU B T AAEESE | SfF O RRENN, HEED April 4 Foundation.
4/22 F{TRIEMGERIT R R I SR A S As a good corporate citizen, FEIB convoked “International Statement for Caring Children” at Pacific
April 12 S0G0 Department Store together with press conference to launch  “Social Welfare Hope Deposit™ and

“Eden Charity Card"” .
“Replay Musical Piece of Hope™ at Pacific SOGO Department Store: Held FEIB 11th Founding
April 18 Anniversary celebration “Replay Musical Piece of Hope" benefit concert and jointly sponsored fund
raising activity with “"Chou Da-Kuan Foundation™  to sell second-hand musical instruments.

April 22 FEIB formed strategic alliance with Citibank to handle foreign workers' remittance business.




A RERR SR AT R 517 R
Enhance sfficlengy of communications betweesn

XFHETERE A ADEE Head Office and sach Branch via long-distance
Consumaer Banking training saminars talaconfarence system. F
.
BEMENtT-SFEXEEE » 00 Significant Events of FEIB in 2003 > » >33 29
512 FITHEETRITEERERE CEEE SRR R ETRNED - 1O - EESaMEiE® May 2 Burean of Monetary Affairs, Ministry of Finance granted FEIB as foreign exchange appointed bank to
handle import, export, remittance as well as other businesses with Mainland China.
512 T =+ —¥iTHERB AR ;
May 2 FEIB's 31 branches granted by the authonties to also handle trust business.
5115 EITERE R AN SRR A T May 15 Bureau of Monetary Affairs, Ministry of Finance approved to upgrade FEIB Hong Kong Representative
5/29 BEEEERAEWHOLTBREEMETA T SERHES - b ANRERERE A Office as Branch Office.
816 o7 A S 5 0 O LA A < A D5 18 B S B 5 e B May 29 FHIE 2007 Rtoclhalders’ Meeting hekl in Talpel 42 re-lect Bourd of Disectors and Siperyiscs,
. . Bureau of Monetary Affairs, Ministry of Finance approved FEIB International Banking Office to handle
7 EfTRRTREEES RBH June 6 relative loan and factoring businesses with banking institutions in Mainland China,
7118 7T BN O 2 R B R ACH O B e B F R TS July 1 Fully on-line operation throughout FEIB its customized service of negotiable instruments.

July 16 FEIB begins ACH paying and transfer of cash dividend business.
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10/27~-1218
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MR P E W - TS N
FEIB sponsored jointly with Eden Social

Memarial Hogpital ko halp lraqui wounded

"FEFANEFEE BO08T0

Welfare Foundation and Far Eastem

child Adun fulfil his dream.

FATRITR G — @ TR R el (ECB) » R7/25ITRER T3 1R R - RBPadFaFs i

July 25-21
BT —ERERITECEE
August 6
AEAELE 00 R £ A Rl b7 August 11

B¥New Centuryit i+ - #BEE LH
BHNew Century MC™# Lifi

september 12

Detaber
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Decamber 18

AMNew Conturyit 15 - EEF ETIEEW
Press confarence of FEIB' s issuing of New

IO AT T

Cantury World Gard and Infinity Card.

Significant Events of FEIB in 2003 > » >» 3

FEIB issued US$100 million of ECB on July 25 and completed transaction on July 31 for a peried of 5
years, FEIB is Taiwan's first non-holding commercial bank to issue ECB overscas.

FEIB's “interest deductible” house mortgage product approved to market.
Launched Far Eastern New Century World Card and Infinity Card,
FEIB launched Far Eastern New Century MC® Card

Successiul sponsorship to belp Iragi woundad boy Adun receive surgical freatment in Taiwan,

Formal on-line of FEIB s sealing systam.
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English Translation of a Report Originally Issued in Chinese

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Far Eastern Intemational Bank

We have audited the accompanying halance sheets of the Far Eastern International Bank (the “Bank™ ) as of December 31, 2002 and 2003 and
the related statements of income, changes in sharcholders” equity and cash flows for the years then ended.  These financial afatemenis are the
reaponsibility of the Bank's management. Chur responsibility is fo express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations for Andit of Financial Statements of Financial Institufions by Certifisd Public
Accountanfs and generally accepted auditing standards in the Repohlic of China. Those standards require that we plan and perfonm the andit o
obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An avdit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial stafements.  An aodit also includes assessing the accounting principles
vsed and significant esfimates made by management, as well as evaluating the owerall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audifs provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all majerial respects, the financial position of the Bank as of
December 31, K12 and 2003 and of the resulis of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in confarmity with the Guidelines
for Securities Issuers’ Financial Reporting for Public Compeny and generally accepted accounting principles in the Republic of China.

Dbt + 7o cha

February 5, 2004

Motice to Readers

The acctsmpanying findncial stabestentd ave iotemded ool t0 pretent the financial poditson, festilts of opersion and cach flowe in aceomlamee With aceotisting
principles and procticed geierally scrtepted it the Republic of Ching and aot thige of aoy other judcdictions. The standante procedistes and practices W sudit
such fAnancial atesmerts ane (hise geneally accepied and applied in the Repubbic of China.

inancial RfiF’Oer

BALANCE SHEETS
2002
Notes NT$ NT% USH{Moie 3)
ASSETS
CAagH 1,541 _4&(0 2314331 G6E.113
DUE FROM BANES 4 . 700 408 19 325 fa 555 B33
DUE FROM THE CENTRAL BANK OF CHINA 5, 24 7,882 018 T.0R4_BED A5 (01
SECURITIES PURCHASED 26 4,417 BR4 12 374 547 351,253
RECEIVABLES—Met 27,18, 33 23 555 4 & 705 106 197 337
LOAMS, DISCOUMTS AND BILLS
FURCHASED—Ned 2.B.23 135,601 563 161 (157,311 A4 FAG T
LOG-TERM INVESTMENTS 2,49 23 3 13,5258 94l 7104 S0 003
FROFERTIES 2,10
Clorst
Lanrl 1,110,801 1,147 982 A3 7RA
Basklings and improvements TET A3R 475990 25781
Coeripilter edlliprent 515 9405 &45 550 18,9009
Tramsporiagion equipment 37,713 35286 1038
Miscellateos equipmient A0, 068 16,00 26,962
Tirtal eost 3,391 925 3 520 0T 106,506
Less : Accuomulated depreciation 1,125,712 1,285 906G 37 845
2265 713 2335 001 Gk, 721
Frepayments fiw propertiss 37 854 SR04 1,707
Met propestios 2,303 067 2393015 TA428
OTHER ASSETS 2,11, 18 4961 _3R3 5 DR 4RA 176,216
TOTAL ASSETS HI1.576 037 238 D47 1461 6523 50

The acerenpanying notes ane an integral past of fhe financial staterrenis.
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BALANCE SHEETS

inancial Rgpofrjr

STATEMENTS OF INCOME

2002 03 2002 2003
Mites NTH NTH TS Mo 3) Mites NTH NTH LIS%(Mote 3)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS BOUITY MOOBME AND CAING
Interest 2,23, 29 L] 0,700,842 B6BA 426 8 255,549
LIABILITIES Service feet 2 1,144 512 1,754,719 51,643
Bonds ankd undar repurchids ajfeement| 2 25 GBS B52 2ART A3 T a4 Clanng on saile of deciiritiet plirchsled —ie 2 - 1,413,771 41,608
Thie b0 banks 12 8707 2R 10 544 83T 313 2RA Tncvwrie froe Jomg-ferl equuly investients—tet 2.9 A9 T3 243 27 7,158
Payables and afdvances 13 3312070 4 916,608 14470 Feweign exchangs pains—ret 2,20 162 585 178,317 5248
Dreposits amd remiiianses 14, 23 159,151 544 167 534 950 o, G0 SRG
Bank debentunss 15 10,008 C0HY 17 000,000 S0 324 Total incorie 11,147 2843 12 276,450 361,306
Convenible bonds 2,16 . 3,737,540 1161, £30H
Uther Habilities 2,17 1,407 955 3057931 H5 907 EXFEMEES AND LOSSES
Inberest 2 5.076,245 3482 538 10 A5
Tedal Habilitice 180,448,702 309,279,340 £,159,260 Servics charges 570,480 533,706 15,707 *F-
Liosses oo sale of secusities purchased —nef 2 B& 7T - - ?
SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY Prowisions for possibls losses 2.8 050 D66 1,330,472 30,157 —
Clpital sboek, $10 par value, suthrized and 37
iggel—1,524, 815 fhousand shares 15,245 154 15 248 154 444 765 Total ecst and eXpenses 13,765 574 53487148 157,358
Capital surphus
Aubihitional paid-in capital 20 198 - = OFERATING GROSS INOOME (LOSS) [ 2.637,738) 6,920,744 203,548
Froen loog-tero Uity inVestiienis 1] 19 1
Toal capital surplus 20 217 19 1 OFERATING ANT} ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 20, 23, 25 2 916,290 3,187,600 03,814
Regaivied sarnings (deficit)
Lagal fmgarie 1,518 440 c OFERATING INCOME (LOSS) [ 5 554, (006) 3,742,144 110,134
Bpecial reletve A0 A4S - .
Uhapipropeisted earmdngs (deficit) o, 425 1500 24975099 25411 MNOMOFERATING INCOME H1,278 51,7%4 1,523
Tiofal retaived earnings (deficit) 2 70 a5) £A97 3099 25411
Clrnalative iramslation adjustments 11,260 172 16 MNOMOFERATING EXPENSES L Td, A48} TOTY 2 348
Treasiry siocks at cost: 103,334 thousand
shares in 2002 63 334 fhousand shares in 2003 B3 3RE 4TI 11,433) INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX [ 5.567,196) 3,714,101 106, 308
Total shareholders” equity 12,127 335 15 767.R21 4 060 INCOME TAX EXPENSES {BENEFIT) 218 [ 1,103,9555) 312,535 9,411
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 2,25 209 NET INCORME (LOSS) % 4, 463,201 3400956 % 100, 108
TOTAL LIARILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY % 201,578 037 5 2047161 % B33 M) 2002(NTS) H03{NTS) 2003(US$)(Note 3)
_ Noges  Before Tax After Tax  Before Tax Afier Tax  Before Tax Afier Tax
PRIMARY EARNINGS (LOSSES) FER SHARE 16,21 (% 387 (% 391 £ 281 8§ 239 % oo f 007
DILUTED EARNINGS (LOSSES) FER SHARE 16,21 (% 387) (% 3110 § 245 § 235 $ 007 % 007

The scampanying noies are an inegral part of the financial sajements. The scarmpanying noles are an intzgral part of the finsncial setements.



STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Capigal Surphe
Capital Stock Additional Clain om Frioery Cuirrinilagive
Anfbonzed and Reed pticein dispoeal of bomg-term edqudty Retained Earmings (Deficif) (Mobe 199 Trarsafiom Treasury Tixtal
(510 Par Value) capital propedicss  Investmeots Lzgal Special Unappropriafed Adjustments Stock Sharcholdecs’
Share Jra— (Mot 19} (Nete 19 {Note 2) Tirkal reserve fescTVe earnings {defici) Tedal {Mote 2) (Maote 22) Equigy

BALAMCE, JANUARY 1, 2002 1,524,815 400 % 15248 154 ¥ M08 % Laak & 1% £ 205586 ¥ 13717, M1 ¥ A 445 % 445 741 5 2065927 % 11,325 [ ST LR £ 17023 2
Appeopdation of prioe year' s earmings

Legal feserve - - - - . - 140,730 i 140,739 - - . -

Boous 1o employees—eaah - - - - - - - { 1870y 18, 7Taily - - [ 18,7600}

Boows bo diveciors and supecyison - - - - - - - [ 6,253y &, 2453 - - [ 6,253}

Cash dividends—2% - = - - . - . | 16Ty 2E7.64T) - . { 2T B4T)
Balance after the appeop ations 1,524,815 400 15,248,154 M, 198 1,668 1% 2005 A6 1,518,440 A 445 32382 1,753 267 11,325 [ ST A10H 165,711,022
Transfer of capatal surplus from gado om disposal of

propetties {0 unappropriated earnings - = =0 1 664) o | 1,665} - . 1555 1,660 - . -
Mt loes o 2002 - - - - . - - S | 4463300 [ 4.463.201) - . [ o 463 301}
Translasion adjisimens—offhode banking amg - - - - . - - . - - { 1) . i 1)
Translafion adjisimecs— oo g-ter equity investomens - - - - . - - . - - 226 . 226
Treaairy snck— 16,755 fhoisand gharea - - - - . - - . - - - [ 120421} ¢ 120,421}
BALAMNCE, DECEMBER 31, 2002 1,.524,B15,400 15,248,154 M, 198 - 1% 2217 1,518,440 Hraas 4420 1500 [ 2708 365) 11,260 [ BEEO31) 12,127 338
Offeet of Bank™ s deficil agaicsy capital surplus, legal reserve

and special teserve - - [ M 198} - - [ 198} { 1518440} ( 202 445) 1,805 163 204,198 - . -

1,524, B15,400 15,248,154 - - 19 19 - - 2E0A0ETY [ 2504067) 11260 [ B2E31) 12,127,335

Transfer of trzastcy stocks 1o eopliyess - - - " . - - . - - - 230 553 130,558
Met inetene in B3 - - - - - - - - 3401 A58 3,401 466 - - 3,400,466
Translaion adjisimeos—offshore banking o - - - - - - - - - - { 515} - { 515}
Translaion adjisiimes— oo g-tern ety Vet el - - - - . - = = = O [ 233 - [ 23)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2003 1524815400 3 15,248,154 ¥ . S 1% % 14 ¥ - 3 . : #2730 % 897300 ¥ 12z 3 3BEATI) i 15,757,821

The aecompanying ooles are an iviegral part of the financial si¥ements. The mwoommpanying ooles ang an integral part of the finamsial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

The aceompanying nobes are an infegral pan of the financial stabevmenis.

The accnwpanying ooles are an inkepral pat of fhe finmncial stabements.

2002 2003 2002 2003
NTE NTH Us% NTE: NTE R}
CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES CASH FLOWSE FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Blat incoene {kEg) (% o 463 11y % 3,401 466 % LOdE 10 Incveace (decrease) in due to banks (% 5,424 {174) : 1,937 556 & 57,00k
Prowision for poscible kwges B0 D 1,330 472 34 157 Incveace in deposits and remittances Q_B00 300} 2383 406 248 70
Depreciaiion amd smorbzaion 194 703 194 524 5724 Increase (decreasa) in bomds sold tnder repurchase agresment 1,456,834 [ 4,482 A18y 131,920
Armoetization of presrilm on bonds 38 748 Tig3s 22 Incveasce in other liabilities 28 575 1,565 187 A&, A5
Recogaition of kas oo decline in macket value of foreign bond invesioments B, 547 Ta,156 2241 Tssusnce of bank debentures & L O00 ¥, L H0 a,01a8
Reversal of Jms on declive in valie of sscuriises puschesed { 32 575 - - Tssusmee of Butmope convertible bord - 3,737,580 110, CEHE
et loss on disposal of properties 07 454 13 Cash divideods [ 287 84T - -
et loss o disposal of collaierals assiimed 45471 28454 237 Bomlis o divectoes, sipecVisoss and empliyess { 25013 - -
Prowisaon for retiteciend beoefiis 44 012 0280 1,480 Dhsposal of tressary siock (Feacqusion of isSued sock) ) 134213 230 558 FAEL ]
Payment of pension berefiis ( 13,883 ¢ 578) | 149 F,
Investment income tecogrized by the equity methad { 10,122) 232356) ( 6,838) Net cash provided by finansing activities 10,527,554 18,380, B0 540,064 *j'
Cash divideods friom investments accotmied foc by the egquity meghod 370 S,137 1,770
DCecreace [increase) in deferoed incoeme ax { 1,105, 9593) 2R3 G B335 EFFECTS OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANOES 15704 B.d41 250 61
Incrmase in securities plrchased —held for ading purposes { 2363 97a) { T.B56. 763 2312313
Increass in other receivablag i 10033, 384 i 3,731 881 108 532y NET IMCREASE (DECEEASE) IN CASH { 373230 G672.E71 19 &4
Incremase (lecrease) in payables aod advances [ 400, 24Ty GE2 2R3 0RO
CASH, BEGMNING OF YEAR 2014 G5 1,541 460 42 31
Mat cach used in opecsing activities i 10068, ATE) i 5630365 165, 706G
CASH, EMD OF YEAR 5 1541 460 ] 2314331 % 6E2 113
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Decrease (increase) in due from banks 5.450324 3 12,525434) 368 633) SUPFLEMENTAL INFORMATICRY
Increass in doe from the Central Bank of China { 1,966,480 [ 116842y 3430 Inerest peic 5 5653738 IHN000 5 147,393
Incremase in boans, diseounie and bills purcheased { 3838 A% { 4691 002 | 138 060 Incowme fax paid 51,403 67411 1,972
Acquisition of peopenice L 153,792) f 1858190 5.469)
Proeeeds foom disposal of propercties T4 135 4
Proeeeds foom disposal of collaiemls assimed A50 A0 215220 a.334
Incrmase in kmg-lerm equity invesments { 25 [k ) Bl19922y 24,1313
Decrease (o] in Kag-term bond invesitents { 275 834a) 7,513,900 231,140
Increase in other Asses [ AEDE12) { 1476360y 43 A5

et cash used in invesfing sciivilies [ Baf, 1012y f 120851247 355 M)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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1.ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

Far Eastern International Bank { “the Bank” ) obtained its license on January 11, 1992 and started business operations on April 11, 1992
The Bank engages in (g} receiving deposits and exiending loans and guarantess ; (b) issuing kefters of credif and handling remiftances | (c}
acting as an agent for fransacting govemmenf bonds, corporate bonds and bank debenfures ; and {d} doing other businesses permitted by
the Banking Law and related regulations.

Az of December 31, XX)3, the Bank operated through a business depaniment, international depariment, frust department, credit card
department, offshore banking unit, and 35 domestic branches, ag well a2 a eprsentative office in Hong Kong.

The operations of the Bank’s Trusf Department included pecuniary truosf, securities frust and the relafive operations approved by the
Ministry of Finance. These operations are regulated under the Banking Law and Trust Enterprise Lew.

The Bank's capital shares ane listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange.
Az of December 31, 2002 and 2003, the Bank had 1,665 and 1,327 employees, respectively.

2.5IGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The Bank's financial statements wens prepared in conformity with the CGuidelines for Securities Issners’ Financial Reporting and
acoounting principles generally accepted in the Republic of China (EOC). Since the operating oyele could not be reasonably idenfified in
the banking industry, sccounts included in the Bank's financial statements wem not classified 82 curmnt or noncurrent.  Mevertheless,
scoounts were properly categorized according to the nafure of each sccount, and sequenced by fheir liquidity. Please refer o Mofe 27 for
maturity analyzis of asseis and Labilities. Significant accounting palicies of the Bank are summarized below :
Securities Purchased

Securitics purchased are carried af the lower of cost or market. The cost of Lsted stocks and bonds sold is defermined by the moving-
average method and others by the specific identification method.

Repurchased and resold bond transacfions ame recorded as financing (ransactions.  Premiums received from selling resold bonds are
recognized as inferest income.  Premiums paid from buying repurchased bonds are recognized as interesf expenses.

Delinguent Accounts

Under guidelines issued by the Ministry of Finance, the balance of loans and other credits exiended by the Bank and the related accroed
interest therson which are six months overdue are classified as delingquent sccounts upon approval.

Allowrance for Possible Losses

In determining the allowance for credit losses and prowvision for losses on guarantess, the Bank evaluates the losses on panticular loans and
overall credit portfolio, considering the balances and general collectibility of loans, discounts and bills purchased, accounts, inferest and
ofher receivables, and delinquent accounts, a8 well a8 guarantess and accepiances as of the balance sheet dates.

The Bank evaluates losses on parficular loans on the basis of its bomrower fclients credit limit, collateral provided and estimated level of
ocllectibility in accordance with  “The Rules for Bank Asset Evaluation, Loss Reserve Provision, and Disposal of Overdue Loans and Bad
Dehts”™ (the "Rules” }issved by the Ministry of Finance. The Rules require that the minimum provision for eredit losses should not be
k=gs than 50% of the doubiful credils and L)% of the unrecoverable crediis.

Write-offs of loans falling under the Ministry of Finance guidelines, upon approval by fhe board of directors, are offsef against the
recorded allowance for credit losses.

Long-term Investiments

An investment is accounfed for by the equity method when the Rank'= equity exceads 20% of the investes s stockholding and the Bank
exercises significant influence over the financial and cperating policy decisions of the investes. Under this method, the inves{ment is
stated at cost and later adjusted for the Bank's equity in the investes’s met camings (or net losses). Cash dividends received am
recognized 88 a reduction of investment cost.

Other long-term equity invesimenis are accounted for at cost. Cash dividends received are recorded a8 investment incomes.

Bond investments are also accounted for af cosf. Premiums or discounis on the bonds are amortized by the straight-line method over the
remaining maturity periods of the securities.  Amortizations are added to or deducted from interest income.  The cost of bond investmenis
sold is determined by the moving-average method.

An allowance for possible losses on foreign bond investments is based on the evaluation of the investment risk.
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Properties

Propertics are stated af cost less accumulated depreciation.  Improvemenis and major renewals are capitalized while repairs and maintenance are
expensed currently.

Depreciation is compufed vsing the straight-line method over these estimated service lives @ buildings and improvemenis, 5 to 33 yoars ;
computer equipment, 3 (o 7 years | tranaportation equipment, 3 to 7 years ; and miscellaneous equipment, 3 o 20 years. Properties that have
reached their full residual values buf are still being used are depreciated over their newly esfimated service lives.

Upan sale or disposal of properties, the related cost and accnmulated depreciafion are removed from the accounis, and any gain or loss is
credited or charged o nonoperating income.

Collaterals Assumed

Collaterals assumed are initially recorded af cost and revalued af the lower of cost or net realizable value on balance sheef dages.

Convertible Bonds

The bond issue costs are deferred and amorized from fhe issue dafe to the final redemption date.

The difference between the net carrying amount of the bonds in excess of the par value of the Bank's stocks and the unamartized bond issue cost
are charged to capital surplus when the bonds are convented to the Bank's sinck.

Penston Cost

The Bank accrues pension cost based on an actuarial reporl.  Unrecognized net tansifion obligagion and unrecognized prior service cost are
amarfized over 26 and 23 years, respectively.

Treasury Stock
The reacquisition of issued stock is carried at cost and reflected as a separate deduction from shareholders' equity.
Income Tax

Provision for income tax represenis income tax paid and payable for the curreng year plus the changes in the deferred income tax assefs and
liabilifics during the year. Deferred income taxes are recognized for tax effects of temporary differences, unosed tax credits and operating loss
carryforwards. A valuation allowance is provided for deferred tax assets thaf are nof certain (o be realized.

Adjustments of prior years” tax lishilities are added to or dedocted fiom the current year' s tax expense.

Income taxes (104%) on unappropriated eamings are recorded as expense in the year when the shareholders resolve (o retain the earnings.

Income tax credits for certain ressarch and development expenditures, personne] fraining expenses are recognized in the period when aoquizitions
OT CXPEnscs are paid.

Foreign-currency Transactions

The Bank records foreign-curmency fransactions in their respective cumencics. Except the OBU, the gains or losses resulfing from the
foreign cummency of cach branch are translated into New Taiwan dollars at exchange dafe spat rates.  Foreign-currency asseis and liabilities
are translaged ingo Mew Taiwan dollars ai month-end spof rafes. Realized and unrealized foreign exchange gaing or losses are credited or
charged to cument income.

CGiains or losses resulting from the resfaferment of period-end nef assefs of the OBU are credited or charged o "cumulative translafion
adjustment”  under sharcholders’ equity.

Deerivative Fmancial Instnoments

a Forward exchange confracts, which are used for trading purposes, ane recorded af the contracted forward rafe. Upon sefflement, gains or
loszes resulting from the difference bepween the spof rafe on the sefflement date and the confracted forward rafe are credifed or charged
1o income. At year-end, gains or losses on outstanding forward contracts arising from the differences between the forward maie available
for the remaining period of each contract and the contracted forward rafe are credited or charged to income ; also, the balances of
receivable and payable accounis are netted out, and the resulfing amount is classified a8 an assef or a liabilify.

b.Currency swap contracts, which are used for frading purposes, are recorded af spof rates on the franssction dates, and the corresponding
forward-position assets or liabilitics are recorded at the contracted forward rates. The difference befween the spot rate and the forward
rate is amartized by the sfraight-line method over the contract period and mecorded as interest income or interest expense.  Af year-end,
the balances of receivables and payables are nefied out, and the mesulting amouni is classified as an asset or a liabiligy.

c.Crass-currency swap (COCE) confracts, which are used for nontrading purposes, are recorded af the contracted forward rates. The related
discounts or premiums are amorfized over the confract pericd on the sfraight-line basis. Mef inferesis upon each setflement are recorded
as adjusfments to revenue of expense of the items being hedged.

d-Options
Premiums paid and received for options, which are used for trading purposes, are recorded as assets and liabilities, espectively. Gains
or losses on the exercise of opfions are credifed or charged to current income.  Opiions ouistanding on the balance sheef date are marked
to market, and the resulfing gains or losses are recognized currently.

e Interest raje swaps
The inferest received or paid on each seftlement or interest acerued on the balance sheef date for inferesst rate swap agreements, which
are used (0 accommodate customers’ needs or (o manage the Bank's currency positions, is recorded as revenue or expense and assessed
by the fair value method.

Recognition of Interest Income and Service Fees

Interest income on loans is recorded on the accreal basis. For delinguent accounts, intersst income is recognized only when collection an
these obligations is made. Under the regulation of the Ministry of Finance, the inferest income on credits coversd by agreements that
exiend their mafurity is recorded as deferred income and recognized upon collection.

Sorvice foes are reconded as income upon reosipd or when the related servioss are substantially completed.
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Contingencies

A loss should be recognized if if ia probable that an asset has been impaired or a liabilify has been incumed and the amount of loss can be
reasonably extimated. I lass is possible but the amount of loss cannat be reasonably estimated, a footnofe disclosure of the situation that
might give riae fo the loes should be made.

Reclassifications

Certain 2002 accounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2003 financial statement, preseniation.
3. TRANSLATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS INTO U.S. DOLLARS

The financial stafements are siated in Mew Taiwan dollars, the corrency of the country in which the Bank is incorporated and operapes. The
translation into U5, dollars of the New Taiwan dollar amounts as and for the vear ended December 31, 2003 are included solely for ghe
convenienes of the readers and have been made at the buying and selling exchange rates quoted by the Bank of Taiwan prevailing on
December 31, 2003, which was NT$33.978 (o US$1.00. This translation should not be construed a8 a representation that the New Taiwan
dollar amounis could be convenied into 1.5, dollars at this or any other rate.

4.DUE FROM BANKS

December 31
2002 2003
NTS NTS Uss
Due from banks b} TS 3 2568856 & 73603
Call loans (o banks 2891,313 16,656 986 490,229
$ 6,700,408 $ 19235842 % 565,832
5.DUE FROM THE CENTRAL BANK OF CHINA
December 31
2 2003
NT3 NT3 uss
N.T. dollar deposit reserve Type A 3 L468.038 % JA54.7 % 101,678
N.T. dollar deposit reserve Type B 3380459 3314771 o7 556
Time deposits 2, 800010 10X10 LX) 28431
Financial information system cenier account 200,095 200 05 5886
Foreign-currency deposit reserve 10426 13,29 43}

$ 7868018 $  70B4860 % 235,001

The N.T. dollar deposif reserves are required by law and dedermined at prescribed rates for average deposit balances. The Type B reserve
cannot be withdrawn and is adjusted on the monthly bagis.

Boreign-cumrency deposit reserves are required by law and determined af prescribed rafes for average deposit balances. The reserve may be
withdrawn but carn no intersst.

As of December 31, 2002 and 2003, me deposits of $2,800,000 and $1.000,000 were provided as collaieral for the day-term overdraft
required upan joining the Central Bank's clearing syatem of Real-tine Groas Settflement (RTGS). The pledged amount is adjustable aceording
1o the overdraft amount.

6.SECURITIES PURCHASED
Depamber 31
2002 20603
NTS NT3% LSS
Time deposits 5 76,643 3 5900000 % 173,642
Commercial paper 14 965 2,232,784 f5.713
Convertible corparaje bonds - 1,732,412 985
Mdutual funds 2,105,000 1.370,040) 40,320
Listed and over-the-counier sfocks 235,796 936,814 27,571
Ciovernment bonds 2,000,480 102,637 3021
3 o417 B84 5 12,274,647 ] 361,253

As of December 31, 2002 and 2003, the market values of listed and over-the-counfer stocks and mufual funds were $2,318,800 and
$2.282 145, respectively, which were calculated at the average daily closing prices on Decemnber 31, 2002 and 2003 or net asset values as of
December 31 20002 and 2003,

As of December 31, 2003, the market value of the convertible corporate bonds was $1,762,021 in 2003, which was calcolated at closing prices
as of December 31, 2003.

As of December 31, 2002 and 2003, the market valee of the government bonds were $2073,013 and $102,738, respectively, which was
caleulated af closing prices as of December 31, 2002 and 2063,
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7. RECEIVABLES

December 31
20002
NT3 NTS Us %
Credit card £ 276,501 % 2,112,904 iz 185
Factoring 926,120 1,677 860 49,381
Accoplances 308,309 1,230,564 36,216
Inferest 1,728,633 1,177 941 3d G6R
Share in foreclosed assets auctioned of T 120,678 98332 2,895
Income tax refund uraln 7T EIR 1,956
Sinck 1o s=file business transaciions 111,278 45474 1338
{ithers 133,923 36,236 10,837
23,72 858 6,779,149 199 516
Less: Allowance for possible loss 167, 564 T ) 2.1
§ 13,555,294 ] 6,705,109 197,337
Since January 1, M3, the Bank began (o account for onedit cand revolving balances as loans instead of receivables.
B.LOANS, DISCOUNTS AND BILLS PURCHASED
December 31
20002
NT3 NT3 Uss
Inward/outward documentary bills and hills purchased £ 451,851 5 4RO 502 14,409
Crverdraft and dizcounts 108,457 BT BT 2584
Loans
Short-term 22 647,600 15,630,127 460,007
Shor-term secured 8,620,951 G, TGS Lk 199,219
Medium-{erm 27,947,570 31,016,283 15011 450
Medium-erm secured 18,113,346 14,023 BO5 412732
Long-tenm 3,614,110 3519874 103 593
Long-term sscursd 52,631,334 7,854, 197 1,997 04
Delinquent accounts 4,521,216 3,740,854 110,558
138,656,935 163,131 623 o4, 500 (G
Less : Allowance for possible losses 21055,372 2074312 61 049
3 136,601,563 3 161057311 &, 740 047

As of December 31, 2002 and 2003, the balances of loane without accming interest were $4.521 216 and 33,740,834, reapectively. For loans
that became delinquent accounis, the deferred interesf incomes were 5211004 and $180,111 for the years ended December 31, 20602 and

20X13, respectively.

Far the years ended Decsmber 31, 20002 and 20003, the Bank had not writicn off credits without any legal proceedings having been initiated.

The changes in the allowance for possible losses on loans, discounts and bills purchased are summarized below :

Balance, January 1, 2002
Prowision

Write-off

Recoveries

Effects of exchange translation

Balance, December 31, 2002
Balance, January 1, 20003
Provision

Write-off

Recoveriss

Effects of exchange translation

Balames, December 31, 2063

NTSH
Specific Risk General Risk Total

1,229.534 % 320,475 § L330,009

8,305,323 218,603) 8,086,720

BT B4} - {  7.677642)

96,233 - 96,133

= 32 52

1953448 & 101,924 £ 2055372

1,953,448 8 141,924 2055372

1,123,648 281,751 1,405,399
3:1[]5:{“5} = { 3,1‘]5,':“5}

1,722,743 - 1,722,743
- 4,157) { 4,157}

1694, T4 § 379,518 £ 2074312
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9.LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

Equity investments

Equity mefhod
Dah Chung Bills Finance Corp.
Far Eastern Intemational Leasing Corp.
Far Eastern Alliance Asse Management Co., Lid
Far Easfern Life Insurance Agency Co., Lid
Far Eastern Technical Consuliants Coo, Lid.
Far Eastern Properly Insurance Agency Co., Lid.

Cost method
Kuei Yi Indusirial Co., Ltd.- preferred stock
ERA Communications Co., Lid.
Financial Information Servies Co., Lid.
hlondex Taiwan Co., Lid.
An Peng Enterprise Co., Ltd
Taipei Forex Inc.

Prepayments
Far Eastern Infemafional Finance Corp.

Bond investmenis

Ciovernment bonds
Floating-infepssi-rate notss
Foreign corporate bonds

Less: Allowance for possible loss on
foreign bond invesfmenis

December 31
2062 203
Saf oo
NTS Owner ship NTS 5% _ Orwner ship
% - - % L137d6 % 33491 226
495981 399 518,437 15,258 399
156,799 605 128,580 5,550 606
18,801 0.5} 0,258 2068 L1 ARY]
11997 306 9,224 271 300
- - 3,106 91 1005
633,578 1,927,551 56,720
- - 266,640 7.847 -
206,000 a7 200,000 2,850 )
45,500 1.1 45,500 1,339 1.1
23,000 ] 25,000 736 ]
3,000 1063 3,000 1) 10.6F
B00 (1.4 B0 24 0.4
251,854 71 - - -
A26, 154 S, 240 153,940
3,950 3,050 117
1,213 682 2472441 72,766
11,314,704 3,973,246 116936
739 046 521,160 15,338
485789 271,824 8,000
12,539,539 4,766,230 14,274
246261 134,111 3,947
12313278 4.632,119 136,327
% 13,526,960 % 7,104,560 % 209003

In January 2003, the Bank established a wholly owned subsidiary, Far Bastern Property Insurance Apgency Co., Lid., by $2,000

In March 2063, Far Eastern Alliance Asset Management Co., Lid. decreased ifs capital to offset the deficit then aficrward increased s capital by
inguing new shares. The Bank increased ifs invesiment for $43,192, but the remaining shares had decreased in 5,452 thousand shartes.

In June 20¥13, the Bank increased its bolding in Dah Chung Bills Finance Corp., by acquiring 13.5% more sharcholding from relafed parfies
which cost $774,683. The Bank acquired 22.6% sharcholding finally.

In the first half of 2003, the Bank transformed its debt from Kuei ¥i Indwstrial Co., Lid., into 26,664 thousands shares af face value of preferred
stock of Kuei Yi Industrial Co., Lid

In May 2002, the Bank acquired 6.9% holding in Mondex Taiwan Co., Ltd. by subscrihing for this investes"s 2,000 thousand shares for $235,0000

The carrying value of equity invesiments as of December 31, 2002 and 2(K]3 was based on audited financial statements of investees for the same
period as that of the Bank, except for the 2002 financial figures of Far Eastern Life Insurance Agency Co., Lid. and 2003 financial figures of Far
Eastern Property Insurance Agency Co., Lid, which were based on unaudifed financial siatemenis. However, the 2002 carrying value of equity
investments and investment income of Far Eastern Life Insurance Agency Coo, Lid and 2003 carrving value of equity investments and
investment income of Far Eastern Property Insurance Agency Co., Lid. had no significant influence on the Bank' s financial statements.

The total assets and operating income of three investees—FPar Bastern Alliance Assct Management Co., Lid., Far Bastern Life Ingurance Agency
Co., Lid. and Far Eastern Property Insurance Ageney Co., Lid.—were individually less than 10% and collecfively less than 3% of those of the
Bank. Thos, the Bank did not prepare consolidated financial statements.
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10.PROPERTIES
December 31
2
Accumulated depreciation consisted of - NTS NTS US$
Buildings and improvements b 178,723 b 216307 6,366
Computer equipment 200 697 368,841 1{LBSS
Transponation equipment 29,852 29,962 gHl
Miscellancous equipment 626 4000 GT0. 790 19,742
] 1,126,712 5 1 285 906 37,845
As of December 31, 2002 and 2003, properties were insured for about $2,854,208 and 3,050,148, respectively.
11.0THER ASSETS
Drecember 31
202
NT% NT% IS8
Collaterals assumed —less allowance for possible losses of
24,000 and $220,031 as of December 31, 2002 and 2003 ] 2,100 522 5 1872273 3RS
Value of options purchased 553382 2065,237 1,782
Deferred inoomes tax (Mote 18) 1,292 645 LA 300 29707
Refundable deposits 23T GO0 T 684 235006
Deferred charges 177,234 158,886 4 676
- 4961 353 3 F 987 486 176216
12.DUE TO BANKS
December 31
2
NTS NTS LSS
Call lnans 3 8. 187,947 5 10,297 7065 303000
e (o banks 00 16 X010 B.B30
Overdrafi 98 544 28 584 Bal
Dne to the Central Bank of China 19 78 18,537 545
.1 B, 10T 251 % 10 6 B3 313280

13.PAYABLE AND ADVANCES

Checks for clearing
Acceptance

Accmed interest

Factaring

Collections on nofes
Advances for loaning client
Accmed advertisement
Temporary reccipts
Acemied bonus

(Mhers

14.DEPOSITS AND REMITTANCES

Checking

Demand

Time

Negotiable certificates of depasit

Savings

Due o postal and remifiances savings burean
Cutward remitiances

Inwvard mmiffances

inancial Rﬁf)@fjr

December 31
212 2003

NT% NTS Uss
% 472 598 5 1,246,400 3 36,683
308,300 1,230,564 36217
942,642 778,216 22 904
321,310 T4 633 21,974
248,610 115 056 3,386
93,230 71,841 2114
128,000 7 D0 1972
45 MG 36,004 L6350
142 568 33,007 o7l
405,296 571,828 16,820
5 331200700 5 4,916,608 b1 Ladad 700

December 31
212 AR

NTS NTS US3
5 L1690, 769 5 1672 798 ] 45 2332
T,AILETH 2,743,385 286,821
57,855,068 44,788,112 1,318,150
17,919,000 33,780,000 B, 172
38,137,945 62,393 538 1,836,352
15,963,382 15,139 6770 435,573
8,691 10,261 302
1,713 2547 &7
§ 159,151,544 $ 167,534 950 3 4,530,680
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matfurity ; fourth issue in
20003

year ; floating interest rate

15.BANK DEBENTURES December 31
2002 20013
Itern The Issuing Perind Note NTH NTH LS
Senior bank debentures- 2001.08.06 Interest payable on August § 5000000 % 5000000 ¥ 147,154
three-year maturity ; first qu,_‘mm 6 each year ; 4.03%
issue in 2001 interesf
Subordinated bank- 2002.06.28 Interest payable on June 28 2,000,00X] 2,000,000 58,862
debentures-five-year EWT.:IMJE each year | floating
maturity 3 1% of first issue interest rate
in 20002
Subordinated bank- 00207 31 Interest payable on January 3,000.00x) 3,000,008 BR,292
debentures-five-year E.Eﬂ?.lﬂ'?_ﬁl 31 and July 31 each
mafurity ; 7™ of first izsue year ; floating interesg
in 2(x)2 raje
Senior bank debentures- 2003.02.11 Inierest payable on February - 2,000,000 38,862
five-yemnr maurity | first m‘m.n 11 and Angust 11 each year ;
isgue in )3 floating inferest rafe at 4.6%
lzss. 6 meomihs’ LIBOR
Senior bank debentures- 2003.07.18 Interest payable on July 18 - 1,500,006 44,146
five-year mapurity ; sccond Emﬂ.lm-lﬂ cach year ; 1.42% inferest
issue in 2003
Senior bank debentures- 2003.00.03 Interest payable on March - O, 000 20,602
issue in 2003 year ; floating interest rate
Senior bank debentures- 2003.10.17 A BDEF. coupons - 2, 100,006 61,304
five-year maturity ; fourth Emﬂjlﬂ.lir Infer=st payvable on each
issue in A3 scascon ; CLGUHLL coupon :
Interest payable on October
17 each year ; 2.X)F%-2.25%
interest
Senior bank debentures- 0031017 Infer=st payable oo April - T 2602
five and a half-year' s 09,0417 17 and Detaber 17 cach

% 10,000,000

§ 17,000,000 % 500,324

16.CONVERTIBLE BONDS PAYAEBLE

As of December 31, 2003, the Bank issued NT$3,737,580 thousand convertible bonds (US$110,000,000).

Izgue condifion of the Bonds is as follows @

a.lssue size : USH110,000 thousand

b.Issue denomination : US$1,000

c.Issue date : July 31, 2003

d.Issue price : The Bonds are isaned at 100% of par in glohal registered form in denominations.

e.Issue period : Five years.

f.Coupon rale : The indicafive coupan for the Bonds is 0% per annum.

g Conversion period : Except in the event that Bonds are previously redeemed, purchased, eonverted or cancelled and during the Closed
Pericd (as defined in the frost deed), the holders of the Band have the might to require the Bank to redeem all ar
any portion of the Bonds at January 27, 2004 to July 16, 2008

h.Comnversion securities : The Bonds will be convertible into newly iassed common shares of the Bank.

i.Conversion price : At a conversion price per share of NT§17.52. The number of common shares to be transferred and delivered upon

conversion of the Bonds will be determined by dividing the principal amount of the Bonds by the eonversion price at

the fixed exchange rate of NTH34.404=5%1.00 on the pricing date in effect on the conversion date.

j.Redemption at the option of the Bond's holders : Holders of the Bonds have the right to require the Bank to redeem all or any
portion of the Bonds.
L30m July 25, 2005.

4If the commaon shares of the Bank officially cease o be lisfied on the Taiwan Stock Exchange (TSE) for a period of at least five
consecufive trading days.

F¥There is a Change of Control (as defined in the trust deed, such as the changes in the majority divectors of the Bank) of the Bank.
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k. Redemption at the option of the Bank : The Bank has the right to require the Holders of the Bonds io redeem all or any portion of the
Bonds.

13¥The Bank may redeem the Bonds af carly redemption value in whole or in part, beginning August 15, 2005 to Tuly 30, 2008 aficr the issue
date, provided that the closing price of the common shares on the TSE translated into U5, dollars at the prevailing rate for a period of 30
consecutive trading days is at least 1305 of the conversion price then in effect tramslated into T1.5. dollars af a pre-defermined exchange
rate set on the pricing date.

2)The Bank may redeem the Bonds at any time in whole bof not in part at an early redempfion value if af keast %)% in principal amoung of
the Bonds have already been redeemed, converted, or purchased and cancelled.

3MF as a result of changes relating to tax laws in the Republic of China, the Bank becomes obligaied to pay any additional amaounts

I.Redemption method : Unless previously redesnued, purchased and cancelled or converied, the Bonds will be redeemed on the maturity
dafe at 100K of par value.

m.These bonds were listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange.

17.PENSION PLAN

The Bank has a pension plan for all regular employess. Benefits under the plan are based on length of service and average salary af a
specified period before refirement.

Since 1992, the Bank has accrued retirement benefils based on 4% of salaries. In 1996, the Bank sfarted to accrue pension costs based on
actuarial reports.

Since July 1994, the Bank has contributed amounts equal (o 2% of maonthly zalaries 0 a pension fund. This fund iz administered by a
retirement fund monitoring committee and deposited in the commitiee’ s name in the Central Trust of China.

Pension information is summarized as follows :

The Year Ended December 31

2002 2K)3
a-Net periodic pension cost NTS NT% US$
Service cost .4 47832 .3 56,591 &% 1665
Interest cost 13,633 14,268 420
Amortization of unrecognized benefit obligations at
fransition and prior service cost 1,174 1,174 33
Frojected refurn on plan assets I 3.014) i 3080 94)
Pension cost 3 59625 b GRE5Z % 2,026
b.Reconciliation of pension fund contributions and accrued pension liabilities
December 31
2002 2K)3
NTS NTS
Benefit obligation g
Vested benefit obligation (% 13,416) % - % -
Mon-vested benefit obligafion ( 211,663} i 27260400 0240
Accumulated benefit obligation { 225 (179} [ 2726400 | 8.024)
Effects on employess”  future salary level i 131,631} [ 135.591) o 3.991)
Projected benefits obligafion { 356,710 [ 408.231) | 12.015)
Fair valuc of plan assciz 0526 AL 2 650
Penzion fund confribution { 286, 184) [ 318.185) | B365)
Unrecognized net transition obligation 124912 12233 36D
Unrecognized prior service cost 9.769 9274 273
Unrecognized net loss 12,306 15449 Lo
Accrued pension liabilities (% 251,197} (5 295,129) (% B 686D
Vested benefit 3 14,930 3 - % -
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c.Actuarial assumptions for pension obligation

2002 2003
Discount rate 4 (¥ 5%
Incremental rate for employees” fufune salaty level A% 25%
Expected rafe of refum on plan asset & )5h 355
d-Summary of changes in the pension fund The Year Ended December 31
2002 2003
NTS NT# Uss
Balance, beginning of year % 51,678 % M 3
Contribufions 17,4700 19 842
Interest income 1,378 1,122
Payments - 1444}
Balance, end of year 5 70,526 3 90046 3

18.INCOME TAX EXPENSE

a_Reconciliation of income tex based on pretax sccounting income at

statutory income tax rate and income tax expenss is as follows :

Tax oo pretax income (koss) at siafutery  incomes tax rafe (235}
Tax effects of offshore business unit
Add (deduct) tax effects of ¢
Permanent differsnoes
Temparary differences
Curent year = inomme tax
Loss carryforwands
Investment tax credit
Scparate tax on interest of shon-term negotiable instruments
Income tax currently payable
Withholding tax

Raefundable income tax

b.Income tax (benefit) consisted of -

Cument year s income tax

Prior year' s adjustments

Income tax { 1%} on unappropriaied earnings
Change in deferred income fax

Income tax expenses (benefit)

The Year Ended December 31

US%

5

27.327
Gt

12.9x2)
134)

{

~y

13,602
12 RB57)
1K)
S583)

(

1,387)

(%

1.387)

The Year Ended Drecember 31

S%

5

(

15390500 |

13,602

4.6%1)

9,201

%
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c.Defemred income tax asscis (calculated at 25% rate) consisted of -

Decembeer 31
2002 20003
NTS NTH% s
Unuged loss carryforwards 5 1 608,058 5 L150226 &% 33,852
Unrealized loss on decline in value of collaterals asstmead = 53,008 15619
Cher-provision for pension cost 28 T2 41,167 1,212
Unused investment tax credits 31421 36,288 1,068
Crrer-provigion for losses on loans TLA09 - -
1,746,490 1,281 689 37,73l
Less : Allowanoe i 7_B45 273,293 AN T
5 1,202 p45 5 1,009,396 & 20,707
d_Information on the Integrated Income Tax System is as follows:
December 31
2002 20003
NT3 NTE Us$
Period-end balance of imputed tax credit b1 18,176 5 43263 % 1,273

The Bank had not appropriaied any camings because the Bank had a net loss in 2002, The estimafed creditable tax ratio for the

distribution of 20)3 earnings is 4. 82%.

The tax credifs allocated (o sharcholders are based on the balance of the imputation eredif account (ICA) on the dividend distribution date.

e.There is no unappropriated carnings belong to before 1997,

f.As of December 31, 2003, the Bank' s unused losscarryforwards was as follows -

Unused Loss Carmyfooward
Expiry Year NTS Us$
N7 % 1150226 (declared amount) % 33,852 (declared amount)
g-As of December 31, 2003, the Bank™ s unused investment tax credits were as follows :
Total Creditable Remaining Creditable
Regulation Ttems Expiry Year NT% Us% NT# Us%
Stajute for Resecarch and development 20 (asscased amount)  § 5345 % 157 % 5345 % 157
Upgrading expenditures, personnel
Industries training expenses 205 {asaeased amount) 10,638 313 10638 313
2006 {declared amoung) 13,305 431 15,305 451
2007 {eatimated amount) 35} 147 3,000 147

hIncome tax returns through 2001 had been assessed by the tax anthorities. In assessing the 1998, 1999, 2000 and 2))1 income
tax returns, the tax anthortics denied the creditability of 10% taxes, amounting to 5376, $4,115, 514,941 and $8.833,
respectively, withheld from interest income on bonds held by other investors in certain periods. The Bank had reconciled with
the Taipei National Tax Administration (TNTA) in Janoary 2004. The TNTA agreed that 5% of withholding tax can be
refunded, and the other 35% is accounted as income tax expense of 2003.
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19.SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

The Bank's Articles of Incorporation provide that the annual net income {less accomulated losses, if any) must be appropriated
as follows -

a30% as legal reserve;
b.Special reserve at a percentage based on the relevant law or regulations;

¢ Portion to be retained on the basis of operational needs; and

d_Any remainder : *
Bonus to shareholders g2
Baonus to directors and supervisors 2
Bonus to employess L

100y

The dividend policy of the Bank is fo distribute at Jeast 0% of the appropristed carpings as cash dividends. This policy will be
evaluated and adjusfed in the future affer taking info account faciors such as the level of ifs fuluwre operations and invespment
requirement. The Banking Law provides that cash dividends and bonuses may not exceed 15% of paid-in capital if the legal reserve has
nod equaled the paid-in capital

Omn May 20, 2003, the sharcholders’ mesting approved (o use the legal reserve of $1,518,440, special reserve of 3202445 and capital
surplus of $204,198 to offset the Bank's deficit. After the offset against reserve and capital surplus, the remaining deficit amounted 1o
%2504 67

On June 5, 2002, the shareholders' meeting, approved the appropriation of pricr }u:nr'a carnings as follows :

NTH LISH
Legal reserve £ 140,739 £ 4142
Caszh dividends - 2% 287,647 8466
Bonus to directors and supervisors 6,233 134

Bonus to emplovees - cash 18,760 552

On June 3, 2002, the sharcholders' mesting also approved the fransfer of gain on disposal of properties amounting o 1,669 0 retained
EArnings.

Up to the day of issuing the audit report, the appropriation of the 20033 earnings had pot been resolved by the board of directors. The
resolufion on this appropriation will be announced through the market Observation Post Sysfem on the Web siie of the Taiwan Stock
Exchange.

Under the Company Law, the appropriation for legal mserve must be made until the reserve equals paid-in capital. The mserve may be used
only to reduce or offset deficit. When legal reserve is capitalized, the amount of the legal reserve ghall have aggregated up to 30% of the
paid-in capifal, and one half of the amount of such kegal reserve may be capitalized.

The capitalization of paid-in capifal in excess of par value may be made only once a year within a cerain prescribed amount.  Also, paid-in
capital in excess of par value thaf arises in the current year may only be capitalized in subsequent years.

Under the Integrated Income Tax System, which fook effect on Janvary 1, 1998, E.O.C. - resident sharcholders will be allocajed a tax credit
for the income tax paid by the Bank on camings gencrated since 1998, which is maintained in the imputation credit acoount (ICA} and
calculated ratio of credifable tax to unappropriated carnings on the dividend disfribution date.

The Bank's foreign shamcholders are not entitled to the tax credit described abowve, except those related to 10% income taxes on
unappropriated camings actually paid by the Bank. The foreign sharcholders’ share in such tax will be used to reduce the final withholding
fax on their cash dividends.

P

'l
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20.PERSONNEL EXPENSES, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
The Year Ended December 31

002 2003
Pemonnel expenses NT$ NT$ US$
Salary and bonus 3 LOL6,B48 £ L84 447 5 31916
Insurance 71,228 B3 393 2519
Pension expense 2007 T 302 2072
Cithems 03,728 9TElG 2819
Subiatal 1,215,881 1,338 248 39386
Depreciation 194,373 194,601 5727
Amortization 128 23 1
Toqal b1 1410584 3 1,332 872 % 45,114
21.EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE
The numeraiors and denominators vsed in calculating o i
eamings (loss) per shamwe (EPS) were as follows : NT$ (N tor) 5] EPS (NT Dollars)
For the year ended D ber 31, 2002 Before Income Tax After Income Tax (Denominator) Before Inoome Tax Afier eome Tax
Primary losses per share (F  5,567,196) (F 4,463,201) 1436800 (3 38D (% 311
For the year ended December 31, 20003
Primary earnings per share $ 3714101 % 3401 466 1,424,111 3 241 S 239
Diluting eamings per share $ 3718519  § 3.404,780 1,514,114 % 246 % 225
22. TREASURY STOCK OF COMMON STOCK
Reason for repurchase Changes in Treasury Stock (Thousand Shares)
Heginning Bal A I 1 Fndine Bal
Transfer to employess A :
Por the year ended December 31, 2002 BESTS 16,755 = 103,334
For the year ended December 31, 2003 103,334 - 30,000 63,334

In December 2003, freasury stock of 400000 thousand shares were transferred to employess at cost.

The Secwrifies and Exchange Law states that the teasury stock purchased should not exceed 10% of fotal shares issued and the purchase cost
should not exceed the sum of fofal refained earnings, addifional paid-in capifal in excess of par value and realized capital suples af time of
purchase. In addition, treasury stock should not be pledged and the Bank should nod exercise sharcholders’  rights on the siock befoms it is
solbd.

23.RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Bank has business fransactions with the following related parties :

Far Eastem Textile Lid.

Axia Cement Corporation

Far Easjem Department Sfore Corp.
U-Ming Moarine Transpon Corp.
Yuan-Je University

Yuan Ding Co., Lid.

Far Eastem CGireat Company Lid.

By Ding Investment Ca., Ltd.
By-Yang Investment Co., Lid.
Yuan-Ho Telecommunication Co, Lid.
Oriental Union Chemical Corporation
Yuan Ding Investment Cao.

Everest Textile Co., Lid.

Far Easfem International Leasing Corp.

Der - Chin Enterprise Corporation
Oriental Securities Corporation

Crher

Common chairman
Common chairman
Common chairman
Common chairman
Common chairman
Common chairman
Common chairman
Common chairman
Common chairman
Common chairman
Common chairman

Far Eastern Texfile Co., Lid." s invesfee accounted

for by the equity method
Chairman is Bank' = ditector
Equity-accounied invesiee

Agia Cement Cmpnra.tinu’a invesies accounfed for

by the equity method

Far Eastern Textile Co., Ltd." s investee accounted

for by the equity method

Bank's supervisors and managers and mlatives

of the Bank” = chaimman
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Significant transacfions and account balances with the above parfies are summarized a8 follows © b_Export bills negotiation

NT#
E..LDBIIE- N I$ . .
. Balance o Lame
Yearend Balance Credit Line Inter=st Inferest Rate %E Textile Lid :’ur—:md 3 % Crlﬁh Lgu
2002 Everest Textile Co., Ltd. 14,616 300,000
Far Eastern Textile Lid. % 1,298,647 % L600DO0D % 12 608 1 B-T 4845 2003 $ e, 164
Asin D:mn:nt Curpnmnun 220,000 S00.000 2323 1.B0% E_ Textile Coa., Lid. % a0, 153 $ 300,000
Yuan-Je University 205,147 335,000 10,59 4.60% Am‘ '.“':E“mt Comporation
Yuan Ding Investment Co. 150,000 S0, T 1_80% Far Textile Ltd ' o
By Ding Investment Carp. 101,000 200,000 1,567 1.90% Fasiem 5 ngs'mzm CHL
Everest Textike Co., Lid. 100,060 300,000 30067 230% c.Guaranices
Far Eastern Infernational Leaging Cop. 100,060 707,850 05 1L.B0% '
Far Eastern Great Company Ltd. 0000 200,060 1335 2.10% 2002
Far Eastern Depaniment Store Corp. 30,010 300,040 344 LB0% Far Eastem Textile Lid. % 104,259 % 1,600,000
U-Ming Marine Transport Carp. 30,000 98,000 131 L.80% By Ding Investment Corp. 73,000 200,060
By-Yang Investment Co., Lid. 120600 1000000 234 1.901% % L77 259
Other (Mot} 0663 10,960 - 301% 3
By Ding Investment Corp. $ 182,000 % 300,000
3 2366457 Everesi Textile Co., Ltd. 100,000 300,000
% 239 00
N5 d Letters of credit issued
Far Eastern Textile Lid. 5 957,574 % 20000 8 2331 1.2%-1.823% HH2
Yuan Ding Investment Co. 208000 500,000 193 125% Far Eastem Textile Ltd. 3 69,559 ¥ 1,600,000
Yuan-Je University 139079 335,000 7623 192352 80% Everest Textile Co., Lid. 3338 300,000
le' ]:ﬁ]'IE Investment CI'-'II'P- 1110630 ELETELH 2306 125%-135% Agia Cement Enrpﬂmum 337 S0, CX
By-Yang Investment Ca., Lid. 110,000 200,000 233 1 25%-1.40% g 73,254
Other (Note) 19,328 26,480 - 2.55%-4.01% 2003
Everest Textile Co., Lid. % 127,062 ] 300,000
5 1,544 981 Far Eastem Textile Ltd 25,309 1,200,000
b 132371

Mote: Interests from other related parties are minor, with balances not exceeding $10,000 each.

Under the Banking Law, except for consumer koans, credits extended o any related party should be fully secured, and the terms of credits
should nat be superior than those extendsd o thind parties.
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c.Deposits
December 31
2012 20013
Intereat Interest

Yuan-Hao NTH Raje NT% Uss Flage

Telecommunication Ca., Lid. g = - 311698462 3 3442095 0.1485%
Other 4259208  O0%-725% 3420, 526 1661001 0%-725%

£ 4259208 517134988 % 504296

Other deposifs did nof exceed 3% of tofal deposits.

f.Lease

Thres branch office premise are leased from Far Eastern Department Sore Corp., and the office premise of the head office and business

department are leassd from Yuan Ding Co., Litd. The rental expense is as follows :

The Years Ended December 31

2062 2003
NTS % NT% USS T
Yuan Ding Co., Lid. 5 37,054 a3 81,689 § 2,404 i3
Far Eastern Depariment Store Corp. 7A43 3 7,178 211 3
3 94,497 33 0% BB.B267 % 2615 36

g Acquisition of long-term equity investments

The Bank ascquired 64 337 thousand shares of Dah Chung Bills Finance Corp., with NTE12 per share in Jupe 2003 from the following

related parties (Note 9 :

Thousand Shares

Crmiental Securitics Corporation 282,344
Der-Chin Enterprise Corporation 9782
By Ding Investment Co., Lid. oTE2
Oriental Union Chemical Corporation O TE2
Yuan Ding Investment Co., Lid. 5,857
Cibers (ten companies) 10
64,557
24 PLEDGED ASSETS
Decamber 31
2002 HE)3
NTH NTS US%
Time deposits—due from the Central Bank of China $ 2,200,000 3 1,000,000 5 20,431
Bonds—long-term investment E30, 100 410,01 12067
$ 3,630,100 3 1410000 5 41,498

Time deposits have been provided as collateral for the day-term overdraft upon joining the Ceniral Bank's clearing sysiem of Real-time
Gross Seftlernent (RTGS, MNote 53 Performance bonds will be used for the provisional seiznre of debtors’ assets and for credit card

iransaction reserves, if neaded.
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25.CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

In addifion o Node 29, the Bank' s regular contingency liabilities and commitments ag of December 31, 2003 are summarized as follows

aAg of December 31, 2063, short-term bills with a total valoe of 1,543,087 was sold under agresments o repurchase for $1,543,265 by

January &, 206k

b.As of December 31, 2003, bonds with a total face value of 2,387,434 was sold under agreements (o repurchase for 2,388,395 by

January 29, 2004

c.The Bank lemses all of its office premize, except for the Bank’s own locations for ite 12 branches, under agreements which will expire

betwosn 2004 and 2008,

Minimum rentals for the next five years are summarized a8 follows, exchoding imputed inferest

Year NT$ LSS

204 5 176 Al 3,193
2005 142,912 4,206
2006 79,766 2,348
2007 26,081 768
2000 13,292 391

inancial Rﬁfi’@fjr

d.Balance sheet and property of trust accounts

Asgels
Domestic trust assets

{Iverseas (rusi asssis

Depositary assets

Invesiment Portfolio

Balance Sheet of Trost Acoouns
December 31, 2003

Domestic tmast assets
{Iverseas frusg asssis

Depositary assets

NTS LSS NTS USH
Liahilities
6,680,777 % 196,621  Domestic trust
liabilities ¥ 6,680,777 196,621
12,418,725 365,493 Oversess trust
liabilities 12,418,725 363,493
340,701 10,027 Depasitary liabilities 340,701 10,027
19440203 % 572,141 5 19,440,203 572,141
Trust Account Properties
December 31, 2003
NTS USH
¥ 6,680,777 196,621
12,418,725 365,493
340,701 10,027
5 19,440,203 572,141
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26.AVERAGE AMOUNT AND AVERAGE INTEREST RATE OF INTEREST-EARNING ASSETS AND

INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES

Interest-caming asscts

D from banks

Due from the Ceniral Bank of China
Securities purchased

Loans, discounts and bills purchased
Long-ferm invesimeniz-bonds

Interest-beanng liabilitics

Bonds sold under repurchase agreement
Dasz o banks

Demand depesits

Time deposits

Negotiable certificates of deposit

D to posial and remittance savings bursan
Bank debenjures

Convertible bonds paryable

For the Years Ended December 31

Average balance is calculated by daily average balances of infersst-carning assets and interest-bearing liabilities.

1.17
1.42
1.43
366
.74

091
1.31
071
1.74
1.36

1.84
4.01

2012 2003
Average Balbance Average Rate % Avernge Balanoe  Aversge Balance  Average Bate %
NTS NT% USS
3 TR1L748 202 3 4234014 3 124610
#435.967 1.#1 7,720,928 227233
998 87T 305 B.ABTE.B16 261,311
127,144,740 552 142 94 1,866 4, 20,895
11,847 436 367 7,384,730 217633
880181 1 175 3661,022 107347
4.587,530 1.87 8,906,007 262,111
23,879,747 1.59 29,231,471 BOLI06
04,514,181 282 39,636,923 2,638,087
13,065,504 245 14, B04, 598 435,711
16,278,804 236 15,783,007 40 507
T2T4,731 4.27 13,260,387 264
= = 1,567,372 46,129

27.MATURITY ANALYSIS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The maturity of asseis and liabilities of the Bank iz based on the remaining mafurity period from balance sheet dates (o mapurity dafes
specified under agreements or, if there are no specified majurity dates, {o expected dates of collection.

Amsets

Cash

Due from banks

Due from the Central Bank of China
Securities purchased

Reczivables

Loans, discounts and bills purchased
Long-term investments—bonds

Liabilities

Bonds =0ld under repurchase agreement
Due to banks

Fayables and advances

Deposits and remitiances

Bank debentures

December 31, 2002

Due Between
Cme ¥ear and

Tz After
Due in Cne Year  Sewen Yeams Seven Years Taogal
NTS NTS NTS NT%

$ lodldah § = ] - & 1541460
6, X408 = = 6, 700,408
TEGEOLE - = TEGE 018
4,417,884 > - 4,417,884
23 679,608 43,250 - 23,722,858
41 G597 427 A THLT1A 32,190,797 138,656,935
313,873 1021008 11,224 568 12,559,539

5 B631B673 8 45,827,064 £ 63,421,365 §195,567,102

December 31, 2002
% Year and T After
Due in Cne Year  Seven Years SEVETL Y ears Togal
NTS NTS NTS NT%

3 6860852 3 = 5 - § 6869852
E!W:EE]' - - E-rm:ml
3312070 = - 3312070

1535 319,877 3331667 - 159,151 544
- 1E000,000 - 10,000,000
3174209080 $ 13831667 3 - B188,040,747

{Continued}
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December 31, 2003 29.FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
De Heiwesn
Due in Oue Yo Seven Yemns Seven Years "Total a Derivative financial instruments
L5 it 8 1'The Bank engages in derivafive fransactions mainly o accommeodate customers nesds and o manage its own exposune posifions. It
Assets alsa enfers info inferesf rate swaps, cross-currency swaps, and fomign-currency option confracts 1o hedge the effects of foreign
Cazh $ 2314331 % - 3 - % 2314331 % 68,113 exchange or inferest rafe fluctuations on its foreign-curmency net assets, net liabilities or commitments. The Bank's sirategy is (o
Das froom banks 192325 42 - - 19235 4.2 565 832 hedge mast of the market risk through bedging insfruments market valve flucfuations thaf have a highly negafive cornelation with
Due from the Ceniral Bank of China T 984, B0 - - T R4, B0 235001 those of (he hedged ifems. The Bank also evaluates the hedging effectiveness of the inspruments periodically.
Securities punchased 12274 647 - - 12 274,647 Ml 233
Receivables 6,779, 149 - - 6,773 149 199 516 2345 of December 31, 212 and 2003, the confract amounts (or nofional amounts), credif risk and fair values of outstanding contracts
Loans, discounts and hille purchassd 37518717 58,844,117 66,768,789 163131623 4,301 096 arc as follows : NTS
Long-term invesimenis—bonds 404 267 2,741 244 1,330,719 4,766,230 140,274 ber 31
% 86591813 § AL585361 % GRIDUSDE 5216476682 5 6371085 002 X3
Contract Conjract
Financial Insfrumemnts ﬂinﬂln.t} Credit Risk Fair Value {m“tl} Credit Risk Eair Value
Bonds sold under repurchase agreement $ 2387434 % - % - 3 2387434 3 70,204 Cross-Currency Swap contracts £ 1350000 % 1L (F 36585 § 702000 % N007 % 20,907
Due to banks 10 644,837 - - 10,644,837 313 286 Interest rafe swap confract 3,000,000 109,540 109,217 9,534,000 L6 842 99,639
Payablcs and advances 4,916,608 - - 4916608 144,700 Foreign-currency sWip contracts 1,575,087 4,706 4073 3082838 LESZ (14,394
Convertible bonds payable - ENERSL - 3,737,580 110,006} Bank's own exposire:
Foreign foreard contrcts L0558 856 177 B4l 116,088 10,795,712 173 635 1 165, 2
$183,599.236 % X2622,173 & - RI06221409 % 6,060263 Cumency swap contracts 11,019,647 23474 | T4.515) 5,436,354 32706 53,017}
Foreign-currency opions contracts 27948 82 372251 349,961 M) 423 557 2,094 BET5 1,804
28.CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO Convertible bands options contact - - - 562,200 - 5,779}
Interest rate swap confract - - - 339,780 = 3,934}

The Banking Law and related regulafions require that the Bank maintain a capital adequacy ratio (CAR) of af least 8%. Thus, if the
Bank's CAR falls below 8%, the Minisiry of Finance may impose cerfain restrictions on the level of the cash dividends that the Bank
may declare or, in cerfain condifions, todally prohibit the Bank from declaring cash dividends.

As of December 31, 2002 and 2003, the Bank’s CARs were 11.28% and 10.41%, respactively.
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The Bank is expossd to credit risk from counter-parfies’ defanlt on contracts. The Bank enters into contracts with customers that have
satiafied its credit approval process and have provided necessary collaterals. Transsctions are made within each customer’s credit limit, and
guarantes deposits may be required, depending on the customer' s credit standing. Transactions with other banks are made within the frading
limit set for each bank based on the bank’s credit rating and its worldwide mnking. The associated credit risk has been considered in the
evaluation of provision for eredit losses.

The fair value of cach contract is determined using the gquotation from Reuters or the Associajed Press.

The Bank has entered into certain derivative confracts in which the nofional amounts are used solely as a basis for calculating the amounts
receivable and payable under the contmects. Thus, the nofional amount does not represent actual cash inflows or outflows.  The possibilify
that derivative financial instroments held or issued by the Bank cannof be sold af & reasonable price s minimal ; thus, no =ignificant
additional cash demand is expected.

3)Gains and logses on derivative ransactions werns a8 follows :

2 2003
NT% NTS LIS%
Cross-curmency swap contract
Interest income .3 29,8397 4 16,983 % 500
Interest expense 26,370 1,500 472
Exchange gain 9023 o -
PForeign currency swap contract
Inter=at income a6 518 O 56 267
Interest expense 46,912 16,826 4595
Met gain on foreign currency opfion contract derivative financial insfruments 20,362 130, ) 401G
Meg loss on convertible bonds option confract derivative financial instruments - { 2537y | T5)
Interest rafe swap confract
Interest income 23,389 115,936 3Aal2
Interest expense = 453 13
Net gain - 3,418 159

b Fair value of nonderivative financial instroments

December 31
2
Camrying _ 2003 -
Aot Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value
NT% NTH NT% LES NT$ Uss
Azsets
Financial asssts—with fair valies
approximating carrying amounts $177204.343 % 177,204,343 5 19B.069,147 § 5829335 3198069147 $ 5829335

Securif hased 4,417 384 4 483 477 12274647 361 253 12270 GRR 361 401
Long-term investments 13,526,960 14,738 342 T, L 560 20 10 7120171 200 553

$ 195,149,187 § 196,426,162 5217448354 § 6,399681 5217460006 $ 6400289

Liakilities

Financial liabilities—with fair values

approximating carrying amounts 5 IBR 0747 % 18R.040,747 3206221409 % 6069263 3206221400 % 6,060 263

Methods and assumpfions applied in estimating the fair values of financial instrumenis are as follows !

1¥The carrying amounis of cash, due from banks, due from the Central Bank of China, receivables, refundable deposits, due to banks, and
payables and advances approximate their fair valoes becanse of the short maturifics of these Instrumenis.

2¥The fair values of securifies purchased and long-term investments are based on their market prices. Otherwise, fair values are estimaged
at their canying amounts.

3 cans, discounts and bills purchased, deposits and remitiances, bonds sold under repurchase agrement, bank debentures and converfible
bonds payable are interest-bearing financial assets and liabilifies of a shon ferm nature or the majority bear interest at adjustable rates.
Thus, their carrying amount is desmed (o represenis current fair valoe.

Cerain financial instrumenis and all nonfinancial instruments are excluded from disclosure of fair value. Thus, the aggregate fair valoe
presenied above doss not represent the Bank” s underlying value.
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cFinancial instruments with off-balance-sheest credit risks

The Bank has significant credit commitments principally relating o customer financing activities, In 202 and 2003, the interest rafes of
the loans mnged from 3.98% (o G.86% and from 2.91% to 3.18%, respectively. The highest interest rafe for credif cards was 19.70% in
both 2002 and 2003. The Bank aleo issues financial guaranfees and standby leflers of credit (o guarantee the performance of customer
obligaticns fo third partics. The mapurity dates are nof concentrated in any parficular period.

The contract amounis of Anancial insmuments with off-balance-sheel credit risks were as follows -

December 31
A2 LA RE]
NTS NTH US%
Irrevocable loan commitments 5 396,286 % 650,000 % 19,130
Financial guarantees and standby letters of credit 8031, 740} 15,205 468 447 509
Unused portion of credit cand limit 82,730,019 8,209 848 2.616,689

Sincs many of the commitments are expected (o expires without being drawn upon, the f(otal commitment amounts do not pecessarily
represent fufure cash requirements and credit losses.

The Bank makes eredit commitments and izsuess financial guamntess and standby legters of credit only after careful evaluation of customers’
credifworthiness. Based on the resulf of the credit evaluafion, the Bank may require collajerals before the credit facilifies are drawn upon.
As of December 31, 2002 and 2003, the Bank had 30.70% and 30.17% of total loans secured by collateral. Collaterals may inclede meal
csiate property, negodisble cefificates of deposit, inventorics, marketable securities, and other propenty.  If customers defanlt, the Bank
will, as the case may require, foreclose fhe collaterals or execute other rights on the guarantess given.

The Bank may nof require collajerals tﬂgmn.tu:mdit:m’dﬂhutmayadjusturn:litmdhnldm' lin=s of credit on the basis of the result of
periadic credit evaluation.

d . Concentration of credit nsk

There is concentration of credif risks when the counfer-parties (o the financial instruments are only a few customers or when customers
engage in commercial activities based on similar economic characterisfics that make the customers’  ability (o fulfill their obligations
affected in the same way by the same economic or other events. The Baonk has confrols in place o ensure that thers is no significant
concentrafion of credit risks on individual counjer-parties.  Industries that account for 1% or more of the ouistanding loans as of
December 31, 2002 and 2003 are listed below 2

December 31
02 2003
NTS NTS Us$
Domeestic
Privaie sacior
Manufacturing £ 20420,169 2686873 3 G763
Consimuction 2,184,686 3,055,005 839,323
Creneral commerce 9,120,610 1,120,351 209,558
Other 13,667,326 12,445 056 366,268
Ciowernmeent 1?,115,{”3 j,m 14?,154
Individual 63,576,018 102,655,401 3021231
Other 2,574,171 2,764,439 66,6444
131,658,058 135,2¥7,125 4 367,871
Foreign
Financial instifution 776,730 1,188,230} 35,000
Monfinancial institution 1700931 2,994,374 88,127
2477 6] 4,183,604 123.1x7
$ 134135719 139,390,729 3 4 600,998




NMOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The net position on major foreign-currency iransactions is as follows :

Decamber 31
Currency 2002 2003
US% (thousands) 27,639 5 24, 160

YEN% (thousands) 1,191 842 | 209,679
THES {thousznds) 94936 940)

30.SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Bank engages only in banking activifics as prescribed by the Banking Law. The Bank operates entfirely in the Republic of China.
Thus, mo disclosure of geographic arca information is required.

" ba V)
Operating Locations }lf’é jg
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1 &
(0212373-6868
(0212373-6868
{0212550-8811
(0212312-3636
{0213073-1166
(02)2381-4567
{0212722-9558
(02)2505-5533
(0212553-9966
(0213 787-6668
{0212392-6955
(0212550-6600
{0212327-8898
{0213785-578R
(0212963-3339
(0212255-6499
{02)8973-1133
(0212232-6500
{0213991-3366
(02)2901-6868
(02)2696-4556
{031339-6339
(031301 -B966
(031397-38388
(031427 -9696
(031524-6668
{031579-8833
(031553-6699
(0412328-B666
(0412230-6689
(0412225-2008
(06)208-9898
(061253-0400
(071533-3820
(071251 -8199
{071338-2833
(0212592-2255
(0212630-5788
(02)17738-6868
(031392-1218

Operating Units

Head (e

Buniness Deparime
Interrsisoisa] Banking Deparimeti
Trust Banking Deparimetii
Credit Card Departivent
Taiped Shiangyang Branch
Taipei Yihsien Beanch
Taipsed Sutigfiang Branch
Taiped Mivchiuan Beanch
Taipsed Sutigghan Beanch
Taiped Marren Branch
Taiped Chungehing Branch
Taiped Jungahian Beanch
Taipel Yungi Branch
Banchisu Marya Branch
Banchisu Werthiza Branch
Sanchimg Beanch

Yunghe Beanch

Taiped Shinjuang Branch
Shinjuang Fu-guo Branch
Taiped Shijer Beanch
Taovuan Branch

Taoyuan Dhing Branch
Linku Branch

Tungh Branch

Hamchu Lingen Branch
Hamchiu Science Baged busirsal Park Branch
Tubei Branch

Taichurg CGungyi Branch
Taichung Wershin Branch
Talchung Tevou Beanch
Tainan Branch

Yungkang Beanch
Kaobaiung Wufu Branch
Eaotamung Tongjeng Branch
Kaobsiung Asia World Beanch
Taiped Nung-an Branch
Taiped Jenbiun Beanch
Banchiao Sickuan Branch
Taoyuan Wuling Branch

} p erading Locations

Address

X & VE Moo T, Tun Hwa 5. Bd, Sec. 2. Tarpes 106G, Taiwan
LE, Mo 207, Tun Hwa 5. Rd., Sec. 2. Taiped 106, Taiwan

IF, Mo 3, Chungebing M. Bd, Sec. 1. Taipes 1083, Taiwan

3F, Moo 1, Shiangyang Bd., Taipel 100, Taiwsam

Mo 33, Alley 3, Lane 182, Wentua Rd., Sec. 2, Barchian Ciry, Tadpel County 22, Taiwan

LF, Mo. 1, Shiangyang Bd, Taiped 100, Taiwan

Mo, HH-3, Keetung B, Sac. 1, Tarpel 110, Talwan

M. 165, Sungjiang Rd., Taiped 104, Taiwan

M. 106 -1, Minchivan W RBd., Taiped 103, Tawan

Mo 171, Manjing E Rd.. Sac. 5, Taiped 105, Taiwan

Mo 4k, Bomevelt Rosd, Sec. 1, Taipel 100, Taiwan

No. A}, Chungehing M. Bd., Sec. 1, Taipel 103, Talwan

Mo 112, Jungshem B Rd.. Sac. 1, Taiped 100, Taiwan

Mo, T, Tungpo M. Rd., Taipe: 110 Taiwan

Mo 172, Manya § Rd.. Sec. 2. Banchisa City, Tadped County 220, Tadwan
Mo 1, Wenbua Bd, Sec. 2, Banchian Crty, Talpel Cousfy 220, Talwamn
M. 46, Fude M. R, Sanchung City, Taiped Courty 241, Taiwan

M. 222, Fuhe Rd., Yunghe City, Tadped County 234, Taiwan

No. W8, Fhing B, Shinyaang City, Tapes County 242, Taiwan

Mo. 66, Fuguo Rd., Shinjusng City, Taipel Coanty 242, Taiwan

Mo. B, Shintal Sth Rd, Sec. 1. Bhijer Ciry. Taipes Cousty 231, Taiwan
M. T8, Manhia 56, Taopoan Cliy 330, Talwan

M. £, Deabing W, Rd., Sec. 2, Taopaan Chiy 330, Talwan

No. 227, Fuhing 1ot Bd | Cheedshan Shisng, Taopaan Coosty 333, Talwan
Mo. 372, Yanping Bd_, Fungli City, Tacyuan County 30, Taiwan

Mo 216, Lirsen Rd., Haincha Gy 300, Tadwan

I, Mo 11, Yuanchio 2ed B, Heincdo Cliy 300, Talwan

Mo, 41, Guangming 6th Bd., Fubel City, Heinchu Coungy 32, Talwan
Mo 3457, Guagyi Rd, Taichung 403, Taiwan

No. 698, Wenghim R, Sec. 4, Tachimg 40, Talwan

Mo 131, Tzyou R, Sec. 2, Taxchung 400, Taiwan

M. 2, Dungrmen Bd., Sec. 2. Taitan 701, Taiwan

Mo 37, Jungjeng N. Rd., Yungkang Ciry, Tanan Cousty 710k, Tamwan
Mo 83, Wfu 4ih Bd, Kachsiung 803, Talwan

No. 49, Jungjeng 4th Ed, Kachsiung 801, Taiwan

BE., No. 21, Sandoo dih Bd, Kacheiung B2, Talwan

LF, Mo, 12-1, Mung-sn 51, Taiped 104, Taiwan

LF, Mo. 493, Minchioan E. Bd., Sec. &, Taipel 114, Talwan

LE, Mo 389, Bichuan Rd., Sac. 1, Banchiso Ciny, Tadped County 22X Tadwan
LF, Mo 530, Jungaban Rd_, Taoyuan City, Taoyuan City 330, Taiwan

Telephone Number

BEG-2-23TR-O8GE
BEG-2-23TR-68GE
BEG-2-2550-R&1 1
BEG-2-2312-3630
AfG-2-R0T3-1166
BB6-2-2381-4367
HEG-2-2722-9558
HEG-2-25005-5533
HEG-2-2553 0965
BE6-2-BTET-6668
HEG-2-2392-6855
HEG-2-25350-6600
HEG-2-2327-8898
BE6-2-BTE5-3THS
BEO-2-2G3-3339
BEG-2-2235-04599
BE6-2-8973-1133
BEG-2-2232-6500
BE6-2-B091-3366
AB6-2-20) 1 -6263
BBE6-2-20006-4350
HEG-3-339-6334
HEG-3-301-FoahH
386-3-397-3888
HEG-3-427-965
HEG-3-5324-6068
BE6-3-5T9-BRI3
BE6-3-533-6699
BE6-4-2328-Roh60
BEG-4-2230-6689
B86-4-2225-2008
ARG-G-2E-9R98
HEG-6-233-0400)
BRG-T-333-38X]
HEG-T-231-K199
HEG-T-338-2833
HEG-2-2592 2255
BBE6-2-2030-5TR3
HEG-2-TT3R-6868
HEG-3-302-1218
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